jﬁ River Pines Public Utility District %%

REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, May 15, 2019
ACTION MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Raymond at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL:

Director Roscoe Raymond

Candi Bingham, General Manager

Director Anita Ebbinghausen Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk -Via Phone

Director Patrick Henry
Director Richard Miller

Director Karla Christensen

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Raymond led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve the Regular Agenda dated May 15, 2019 as provided. Motion passed by the following

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond
None
None
None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:

None.

6. MINUTES: Discussion / Approval.
A. April 17,2019 Regular Meeting.

Motion by Board Member Miller, seconded by Board Member Christensen, and carried by a 5 to
0 vote to approve the Minutes dated April 17, 2019 as presented. Motion passed by the following

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond
None
None
None

Page 1 of 12



7. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending April 30, 2019.
b. Expenditure Report - Submitted Check Approval through April 30, 2019.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Miller, seconded by Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve the Consent Items - Period Ending April 30, 2019. Motion passed by the following
vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration.

A. Monthly Operations Report.
The report included updates from AWA staff, construction, wastewater and water — see report for complete
details for Regulatory Compliance Specialist, Wastewater, Water, Distribution and Electrical.

April 1 thru April 30, 2019 Water Production/Sold Information:
Well 2 - 545,700 gallons  Total Produced - 1,000,958 gallons
Well 3R - 420,500 gallons  Total Seld - 602,672 gallons

Well 6R - 34,758 gallons Unaccounted Loss - 40%

April 1 thru April 30, 2019 Wastewater Production:
Influent flow: 1,235,100 gallons Effluent 866,100 gallons

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the publi¢ discussion.

B. Monthly General Manager Report.

The Monthly General Manager Report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete
details.

General Manager Bingham provided the written recap on the Prevailing Wage Workshop she attended April 16.
The recap outlines the pertinent information discussed with regarding to State and Federal prevailing wage

penalties as it applies to the District’s contracts and future projects.

General Manager Bingham reported she would be at the office May 15 through May 30 for District business.
The 28 through 30 she will be in Sacramento for District business completing deposition with legal counsel.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion / Action / Direction to Staff.

Page 2 of 12



a. Emergency Phone Tree — to Notify Customer of Water Issues and Emergencies. Discussion/Action.
General Manager Bingham reported at the last meeting the Board requested staff research an emergency
automated call tree notification services for sending messages to the District’s customers regarding emergency
alerts, water and wastewater issues, customer reminders, and general District announcements. These messages
could be sent on land lines, mobile phones and emails. She provided information from two companies: Call-
Center-Tech and CallFire.

Board Clerk Wurzburger reported did not heard back from Liberty Utilities regarding the program they use to
notify their customers regarding a serious power outage using this type of system.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Chairman Raymond, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve the CallFire Voice Broadcast Lite in the amount $99.00 per month. Motion passed by
the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

b. Graveling Monitoring Well Access Update. Discussion/Action.

For the record no written report was submitted. ~General Manager Bingham reported drillers confirmed they
could access the Well Monitoring site through the sewer ponds The District does not need to access adjacent
property therefor there would be no gravel expense.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

No action taken.

c. Award Bid for Menitoring Wells. Discussion/Action. ,

For the record no written report was submitted. General Manager Bingham reported five bid packets were
mailed out for the Monitoring Wells for no later than June 30, 2019 installation. The pre-bid walkthrough was
May 1 and the bid packets are due May 15. Pat Dunn, NV5 met with three drillers for the required “pre-bid”
meeting. The District only received one bid from Cascade Drilling in the amount of $114,450.

It was noted no other bids were received due to the Emigrant Trail access to the Monitoring Well site and there
was not enough time left before the June 30" deadline to go back out to bid.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Member of the Public voice his concern the driller’s access
and that only one bid was received. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Raymond closed
the public discussion.

Board Clerk Wurzburger noted for the record the Award of Bid must be approved by Resolution.

Motion by Chairman Raymond, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve Resolution 2019-02 to Adopting:

Page 3 of 12



1. Award of Bid to Cascade Drilling for the Installation of Three Monitoring Wells in the amount
of $114,450.

2. Authorize Transfer of LAIF Sewer Funds in the amount of $114,450 to cover Monitoring
Wells project.

Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

d. Reimburse General Manager Travel Cost for District Business. Discussion/Action.

General Manger Bingham reported due to the legal case with the District, she is required to meet with legal
counsel May 28 through 30 to complete deposition with legal counsel. She and legal counsel tried to get the
meeting scheduled during her monthly schedule but opposing counsel could not meet on those dates. To
accommodate the District and opposing counsel staff had to change the flight, book longer hotel stay and a
rental car which were provided for approval.

General Manager Bingham stated because this matter was related to a legal case and cannot be discussed in
open session, she would like to schedule a closed session on June 19 at 5:30 p.m. prior to the regular meeting to
provide the Board with an update on the item.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Vice-Chairman Ebbinghausen, and carried by a 4
to 1 vote to approve Total Cost for General Manager’s Extra Expenses with Regards to District
Business in the amount of $708.89. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: Raymond

ABSENT: None

e. Approve Resolution After-Hour Reconnection Fee Following Lock-Off. Discussion/Action.

For the record no written report was submitted. General Manager Bingham reported at the April 17 meeting
staff was directed to draft.a Resolution for consideration and adoption approving an “after hour” service fee on
the District’s Rate Schedule in the amount of $180.00 and note the reconnection fee of $60.00 would be applied
to the afterhours service fee.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Chairman Raymond, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve Resolution 2019-01 Adopting an After-Hour Reconnection fee to the River Pines Utility
District Rate and Fee Schedule. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond

Page 4 of 12



NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

f. RPRA and ACRA Request Use of Town Hall Kids Summer Camp. Discussion/Action.

General Manager Bingham reported Tracy Roll has submitted a request from RPRA and ACRA for the use of
the Town Hall July 1 through 12 (except for July 4), Monday through Friday 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. for the
kid’s summer camp.

Chairman Raymond opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Raymond
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to approve RPRA and ACRA’s Request Use of Town Hall Kids Summer Camp July 1 through
July 12. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued Item.

Board Member Miller inquired if the Firchouse Electricity was still a pending Capital Improvement. Chairman
Raymond stated this project was on hold at this time.

No action taken.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
a. Solar Panel Committee. Discussion/Possible Action:
b. Water Rights Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

No action taken.

12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:
a. Closed Session at 5:30 p.m. prior to the regular meeting to provide the Board with an update
on the legal case.
b. Monitoring Well Drilling Update.
c. Eco-Green Program Presentation.

13. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

Respectively submitted,
Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk

Page 5 of 12



River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

May 2019
Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Base Fee Income
Maintenance Fees 437.08 437.07 874.15
Sewer 15,030.77 0.00 15,030.77
Voluntary Lock-Off -92.50 -92.50 -185.00
Water 0.00 11,597.25 11,597.25
Total Base Fee Income 156,375.35 11,941.82 27,317.17
Town Hall Rental 10.00 10.00 20.00
Variable Income
Late Fees 353.80 353.80 707.60
Reconnection Fee 0.00 180.00 180.00
Returned Check Fee 14.50 14.50 29.00
Service Connection Fee 32.86 32.89 65.75
Water - Usage 0.00 2,832.71 2,832.71
Total Variable Income 401.16 3,413.90 3,815.06
Total Income 15,786.51 15,365.72 31,152.23
Gross Profit 15,786.51 15,365.72 31,152.23
Expense
Bank Charges
60400 - Bank Service Charges 17.00 5.00 22.00
Total Bank Charges 17.00 5.00 22.00
Board Members
Stipends 187.50 187.50 375.00
Total Board Members 187.50 187.50 375.00
Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk 150.00 150.00 300.00
Manager 2,416.66 2,416.68 4,833.34
Total Contracted Expenses 2,566.66 2,566.68 5,133.34
Sewer Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 700.00 0.00 700.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 247.00 0.00 247.00
Amador Water - Routine Service 1,901.57 0.00 1,901.57
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 44 .31 0.00 44.31
Electricity - Sewer 2,395.07 0.00 2,395.07
Telephone - Sewer 114.76 0.00 114.76
Total Sewer Expenses 5,402.71 0.00 5,402.71
Town Hall Expenses
Janitorial 60.00 60.00 120.00
Total Town Hall Expenses 60.00 60.00 120.00
Water Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 0.00 300.00 300.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 0.00 494.00 494.00
Amador Water Agency-Electrical 0.00 207.44 207.44
Amador Water Agency-Equip. Use 0.00 227.50 227.50
Amador Water Agency-Meter Read 0.00 292.60 292.60
Amador Water Agency-Prev. Maint 0.00 927.63 927.63
Amador Water Agency - Customers 0.00 146.41 146.41
Amador Water Agency - Repairs 0.00 1,396.90 1,396.90
Electricty - Water 0.00 1,157.71 1,187.71
Parts/Supplies 0.00 56.81 56.81
Telephone - Water 0.00 131.50 131.50
Water Expenses - Other 0.00 1,111.28 1,111.28

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

Total Water Expenses

64900 - Office Expenses
Postage/Shipping
Printing
Software
Supplies
Website Service

Total 64900 - Office Expenses

66700 - Professional Fees
Legal Expenses
Security Service/Maintenance

Total 66700 - Professional Fees

68600 - Utilities
Disposal
Electricity - Office
Electricity - Town Hall
68100 - Telephone - Office

Total 68600 - Utilities
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Wireless Site Lease

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Sewer Water TOTAL
0.00 6,449.78 6,449.78
82.50 82.50 165.00
57.11 57.11 114.22
25.39 25.40 50.79
118.50 118.50 237.00
25.00 25.00 50.00
308.50 308.51 617.01
440.09 440.10 880.19
140.00 140.00 280.00
580.09 580.10 1,160.19
46.31 46.32 92.63
0.00 25.26 25.26
25.26 0.00 25.26
30.45 30.46 60.91
102.02 102.04 204.06
9,224 .48 10,259.61 19,484.09
6,562.03 5,106.11 11,668.14
250.00 250.00 500.00
250.00 250.00 500.00
250.00 250.00 500.00
6,812.03 5,356.11 12,168.14

Page 2



| abed

9L

08'SPE'9EL  ZTYLL- sbe Jooq/sjaubeyy Jawosny woo Bunuudn jqep 6102/21/50 %o8yo
Z0'09v'9EL  00°Zl- 994 Jajsuel] M yueg sbuineg opeiop|3 ye 6102/.1/50 %o8y9
Z0'ZLP'9EL  00°000'GLL yo8loid |9 Bunoyuopy 1 6102/91/50 3o8y9
zozLv'ie L99LY'T- weybuig 1pued nqep 6102/G1/S0 38y
69'888'€Z  00°/£2- jJuswaoe|dey wniq Jsjulld S0WO so|dels  €9z¢€l 6102/51/50 ¥o8yD- jud i'g
69°GZL'VZ  00°GL- 6102 Ae - puadng puowAhey Ao0y  Z9zZEL 6102/51/S0 ¥o8yD- jwd liig
690022  00°GL- 610z Ae - puadng J9IIN preyory  L9zZEL 6102/G1/S0 ¥o8yo- jwd
69'G/Z'vZ  00°GL 6102 Aep - puadns fueH youled  09zgl 6102/G1/S0 }08y0- Jwid
69°05€'vZ 00082 aouBUB)UIE|\ BIBWED suonnjog || uoIssIN  BSZEL 6102/51/50 }o8yo- jwd |iig
69°0£9'vZ  00°GZ- 610z Ae - puadis ussuolsuyd ey  8GZEL 6102/G1/50 }oayo- jwd
69'G0L'vZ  00°00€- a0 pieog 6102 Ael Jebinqzinpy 918819 L62€EL 6102/G1/S0 3o8yD- jwd
69'G00'GZ  00°068- 6v.920€01 I1sni] @ dueg eluoyed  9GZEL 6102/G1/S0 %o8yD- jwd
69'G68'GZ  00°000'L- vavos ‘I'd ‘Memelg jualg GGzl 6102/G1/S0 ¥o8yo- Jwd Ii'g
6966892  0G'LEL- 022/ L10¥-G¥Z 602 JolBM - 181V ¥SZEL 6102/51/50 ¥o8yo- jwd
612202  00°GZ- 610z Aep - puadis ussneybuiqq3 eyuy  €5zZEl 6102/G1/S0 ¥o8yo- jwd
612012  00°0ZL- 610z udy - Buiues|) |leH umo zopueuseH eolebuy  zgzel 6102/51/S0 308y0- Jwd
61222l  S¥'€S0'L- 8100€ Kouaby 1ol Jopewy  LGZEL 6102/G1/50 ¥o8yD- jud i'g
¥9'GlZ'VE €926 GLLL  'Ou| ‘sedlnIag JSBA SOV 0GZEL 6102/51/S0 ¥o8yD- jwd liig
1T'89E'VE  0G6LL'Y usodeq 6102/G1/S0 ysodaq
1,°88G'62  9L¥LL- 6 10L ¥86€-G¥Z 602 James - 131V ue 6102/51/50 %o8yo
€G°'€0L'62  ZL'I¥T ysodeq 6102/G1/50 ysodeqQ
Ly'2or'6Z  88'69% ysodaqQ 6102/G1/S0 ysodeqg
€6'266'8Z  G9'29¢- v-6Y5¥8ZLGEE 1918\ - 389d yqep 6102/51/S0 %o8yo
81'GGE'6Z  90°G6.- Z-LE1¥858SYT Z 1918\ - 389d ngep 6102/51/50 %o8y9d
¥Z'051L'0€  L0'G6E'C- G-20090812.8 lameg - 399d nqep 6102/G1/S0 %08y
LE'GYG'ZE 250G 2-2€02568689  IlBH UMO1/2010 - 389d nqep 6102/51/S0 pello)
£8'G65'2€ LE€°G6E L ysodeg 6102/G1/50 ysodeqg
25002l €1'¥8S usodeq 6102/71/50 ysodaqQ
6€919°0€  0£0LL- asuadx3 [ebe saully Byed nqep 6102/€1/S0 %o8yd
69'982'0¢  LZ'18L ysodeq 610Z/€1/S0 ysodaqg
Zv'609'0€ LLGLL'S ysodeg 610Z/€1/S0 ysodaqg
12688'9Z  S6°9LE ysodaqg 6102/01/S0 ysodeqg
9,2.5'9C  LL'08Y ysodeq 6102/60/50 ysodaq
6G'260'9Z  00°0G) ysodeq 6102/80/50 ysodeq
652v6'GZ  LZ'62E ysodeg 6102/80/S0 ysodeqg
ZE€L9'6Z  8L0SY ysodaqg 6102/80/S0 ysodeqg
¥629L'6Z  L99LY'T- weybuig 1pued nqep 6102/20/50 3o8y9
1964522  66'7L- uonduosqng a1emyos 4ad eqopy ye 6102/20/50 %08y9d
09'v65°22  90'¥6L ysodeq 6102/20/S0 ysodaqg
¥5°008'9Z  €8'€ZE ysodaqg 6102/£0/S0 ysodeQ
LL9/¥'92  08'GE- sjlew3 jouisia seoInag 916009 ue 6102/20/50 %08y
1G°'ZL5'9Z  00°0S- BunsoH sysqam swhoideq [exbia nqep 6102/20/50 308y
1629692  26'€9¢ ysodaqQ 6102/20/S0 ysodaqg
6G'862'9Z  06'60€ usodeq 6102/20/50 ysodaqg
69'886'GZ  91°80¢ usodeq 6102/10/50 ysodeqg
€5°089'6GZ 05902 ysodeq 6102/10/S0 ysodeq
€0vI¥'SZ  9L09) ysodeg 6102/10/S0 ysodaqQ
LZ'€LE'ST Bunjoayn opelo( |3
1ZELE'ST SjUNo2JY yueg
aosuejeg junowy owap aweN wnN ajeq adA)
6102 ‘L€ Aep Jo sy

sBunes|) pieog-Hodayyoinpd Junoady

jouysig Aynn 21qnd sauld 1Ay



Z abed

79°68L'2¢  S£'9.8°9 qv.i0oL
z9'681'CE G£'9.89 SJUNO29Y Mueg [eloL
2968L°2€  G£'9.89 Buiyoay opeloq |3 |ejoL
2968126 LO'LLL ysodeq 6102/1€/S0 ysodeQ
GG'8L0'ZE 000Vl ysodeq 6102/62/50 ysodaqQ
G5'8/8'LE 626V ysodaqg 6102/82/50 ysodaqQ
19°G8ELE 16°09" auoyd 200 |esjuapbury yo 6102/82/50 %o8yo
Sovv'lE 65719 ¥o8yQ pauinay soleyD ‘pIEMOH  LOVYL 6102/€2/S0 80I10AU|
LLvLSLE  GL'2s- ¥o8yQ pauiniey salieyD ‘plemoH  LOvv.L 6102/€2/50 30I0AU|
98'965'l€  8£°09- 3oy pauiney solieyD ‘pilemoy  LOvv.L 6102/€2/50 9010AU|
vZ'LG9'LE  000L- yueg sbuineg opeiop|3 uqep 6102/€2/50 pETTo)
¥Z'199'lE  ¥9'GS0°C usodaq@ 6102/22/S0 ysodeqg
09'119'8C  6SVIE ysodeq 6102/22/S0 ysodeq
10,628  98'Z6V ysodeq 6102/12/50 ysodaqQ
GL'p08'22  €0CS0'L ysodaqQ 6102/12/S0 ysodeq@
ZL'zsL'oz 00°GEL usodeq 6102/02/50 ysodaqQ
2121902 00°S9L- s|joy dwejs Sdsn uqep 6102/02/50 38y
Z1'28L'0z  00°000'GLL- “* g||9/\\ BuLojuO - J8jsuel | spund 6102/L1/50 J8jsuel]
ZLzelL'seL Loyl usode 6102/L1/50 ysodeq@
16°'GEQ'GEL  68'60L- “sInquuiay - sesuadx3 [eba Ppuisia weybuig 1pued ygep 6102/L1/S0 ¥o8yD
aosuejeg junowy owsap aweN wnN ajeq adAL
610Z ‘1€ Aep jo sy

sbunaas|\ pieog-oday)yoinp Junoddy
1ous1a AN 21gnd sauld JoAry



River Pines Dept. Report

May 1 - May 30, 2019

Water Production/Sold

Well 2: 570,400 gallons Total Produced: 945,445 gallons
Well 3R: 364,000 gallons Total Sold: 729,283 gallons
Well 6R: 11,045 gallons Unaccounted Loss: 23%

Regulatory Compliance Specialist-

e Completed monthly reporting for water and wastewater. Including No Spill Report to

ciwQs
e Completed Consumer Confidence Report and sent to General Manager to mail out and
post.
Wastewater-

Influent flow 1,221,300 gallons. Effluent Discharged 605,700 gallons.
e Continue to maintain pond level and irrigate whenever possible.

e Continue to monitor collection system.

e Weed-eating and mowing in all areas of system

Water-

e Completed all regulatory sampling.
e Staff continues to operate Wells 2 / 3R and 6R facilities
e Back Pressure valve was recalled. Replaced valve. New skid back online.

Distribution-

¢ Routine flushing

Prepared by: Andrea Hinton, Regulatory Specialist

Reviewed by: Rick Ferriera, Operations Manager



%% RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT %%

22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

AGENDA ITEM -8B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of: May/June 2019

L.

Cascade Drilling began work on Monitoring Wells on June 10". Began
with Well #3. Drilled 20 ft. and hit bedrock and rig broke down.
Drilling resumed June 17®. NV5 Pat Dunn has been overseeing
operations per Bid Packet specification requirements for Monitoring
Wells. (See enclosed bid packet)

Property on Shenandoah Rd. had non-payment. Asked AWA to lock off.
They could not lock off because meter was under 1501b steel plate.
Asked them to fix so that meter could be locked off. AWA removed
steel plate, put in meter box and filled. Asked previous operator to do
complete this task in 2016. Never finished.

Had all Fire Extinguishers serviced.

New part came for Chlorine Analyzer. Back up and running with no
issues to date.

. GM will not be in office on the 20" or 21%. Will be in Sacramento on

continued District legal business.

. Ordered new customer information magnets and sent with May invoices

along with River Pines cleanup flyer which were provided by the county
Mailed emergency notification permission forms with May invoices.

. Went to Assessors Office and obtained updated parcel list. This allowed

me to verify all properties correct owners and bill any new owners. New
owners were discovered and billed. (Standby accounts).
Received information for Special District Election in November. There

are two Board positions up for election. Anita Ebbinghausen and Rick
Miller.

10.Weekly Bank Deposits
11.Monthly Service Billing
12.Monthly Late Notices
13.Monthly 48 Hour Notices
14.Updated Website
15.Agenda & Packets
Will be in the River Pines Office — July17™ through July 19™.



NV

Ms. Candi Bingham Via Email
General Manager

River Pines Public Utility District

PO Box 70

River Pines, CA 95675

May 17, 2019

Re: Proposal for Hydrogeological and Drilling Services related to the installation of
three wells per the Monitoring Well Installation and Sampling Plan (MWISP)
and County permit

Dear Candi:

NV5 appreciates the opportunity to present this Proposal to River Pines Public Utility
District (RPPUD) for professional services at your facility in Amador County,
California. This proposal is based on the conditional approval of the MWISP by the
RWQCB to install up to three monitoring wells (MWs) near the land application area
and potentially one near the ponds. Extreme restrictions with regard to drilling access
was referenced in the plan and in correspondence with the driller Regional Water
Quality Control Board (RWQCB) correspondence.

This proposal is provided to you for the plan approval and acquire permits for the
MWISP, per the following Scope of Services

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Task 1 - Coordinate with RPPUD/AWA, Driller and County Permits

As per the MWISP, NV5 will coordinate and assist in the first and second draft RFB,
driller contracting and initiate work and finalize permit to construct three monitoring
wells. Permitting assistance will be provided. Driller and owner need to sign.

Task 2 — Oversight during Drilling and Monitoring Well Installation

Under this task and as per the approved Monitoring Well Installation and Sampling
Plan (MWISP), the three monitoring wells will be completed. NV5 staff will be on site
to observe the hydrogeology and installation details for three monitoring wells to a

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 300 ¢ Sacramento, CA 95833  Phone: (916) 641-9100 * Fax: (916) 641-9222



Ms. Candi Bingham
May 17, 2019
Page 2 of 3

depth ranging from 60 to 130 feet each, for a total of up to 390 feet in drilling footage.
Refer to the MWISP for well construction details. We will coordinate with the County.
County staff inspection will be requested. Additional details are provided in the
MWISP, the attached driller RFB and driller response.

Deliverable for Task 2:
Construction details and boring logs of three monitoring wells with above
ground completions.

Task 3 — Well Development and Initial Monitoring Well Groundwater Sampling
Per the MWISP, NV5, in conjunction with the drilling will develop the completed
monitoring wells using a combination of air lifting, bailing, surge blocks and a
submersible pump. The development process will be continued until a low turbidity
(goal of 10 NTUs) is achieved and field parameters have reached stabilization. Once
development is completed, a groundwater sample will be taken and analyzed for the
monitoring parameters listed in Section 6 of the MWISP.

Task 4 (Optional) — Monitoring Well Abandonment

Based on the encountered geology or other factors, a test hole may not be considered
suitable for monitoring well completion. These unsuitable test holes will be abandoned
by pumping bentonite grout or cement slurry grout down hole using tremie pipe.

Task 5 — Monitoring Well Installation and Completion Report (MWICR)
After the monitoring well installation effort under Tasks 1 through 3 (with potential
Task 4), the characterization and reporting effort will be completed.

Deliverable for Task 5:
One (1) draft and final copy of the Monitoring Well Installation and Completion

Report containing all installation records and groundwater characterization for
RPPUD and RWQCB review and approval.

SCHEDULE
Services described in Tasks 1 through 5 will be completed by July 2019, pending
weather, access and drillers schedule.

COMPENSATION
NV5 proposes to furnish the services in Tasks 1 through 5 for an Estimated Professional
Fee of $15K based on 125 hours of staff labor. Permit and laboratory analytical cost are



Ms. Candi Bingham
May 17, 2019
Page 3 of 3

not included. The professional fee is based on hourly billing rates and direct expenses.
Direct costs and drilling sub-contractor will be charged at cost plus 10%. The hourly
rates are as follows: Project Manager - $155 hr, Senior Hydrogeologist - $135 hr, Staff
Scientist - $100 hr, Field Technician - $90 hr.

If this proposal meets your satisfaction, we will assist in developing a purchase order as
in the past. We appreciate the opportunity to serve your environmental needs and look
forward to working with you on this project. Please contact us if you have any
questions or require clarification on any item.

Respectfully submitted,

NV
@a;@%%/gk———

Patrick F. Dunn, MS, PG, CHg
Group Director
PFD/



Request for Bid

From: River Pines Public Utility District

Request for Bid:  River Pines Wastewater Treatment Plant, Amador County,
California

Date: April 16, 2019

This Request for Bid (RFB) is for planned drilling activities at the River Pines
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) located 0.5 miles west of the unincorporated
community of River Pines (refer to Figure 1), which is approximately 9 miles northeast of
the City of Plymouth in Amador County. Drilling activities are required by the Regional
Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) for ground water quality monitoring. NV5
prepared a Ground Water Monitoring Well Installation and Sampling Workplan,
Revision 0 dated November 2017 (Work Plan), and a copy of the Work Plan is available
electronically and attached.

The primary data objective and purpose of this planning and phased investigation
effort is to design and complete a borehole investigation/monitoring well installation
program that supports a monitoring network. This network will reflect water levels
and water quality in background and downgradient directions. The project goal is an
early ground water detection monitoring network with sufficient monitoring points to
evaluate ground water flow direction and ground water quality.

The geology beneath the River Pines WWTP is comprised of granitic bedrock. Based on
the Geologic Map of the Sacramento Quadrangle, 1981, the near surface geology is
dominated by the granitic intrusive deposits alongside thin sequences of Mehrten and
Valley Springs Formation to the southeast. Placer alluvium, approximately 35 feet in
thickness, is present along the drainage located at the middle of the property. DWR
boring logs in the vicinity are limited; however, for depth determinations, water well
logs nearby confirmed the granitic bedrock setting to depth.

The drilling effort includes the drilling effort for three monitoring wells (MW-1 through
MW-3) to build area wide coverage with upgradient or background wells as wells as
downgradient wells. Testhole depth will depend on the depth of first encountered
ground water within a continuous monitorable unit plus 20 feet. Anticipated borehole
depths range from 70 to 125 feet below ground surface (bgs). The site location is shown
on Figure 1. Monitoring well locations are shown on Figure 2.




River Pines WWTP RFB
April 16, 2019
Page 2 of 5

Drilling will be completed in a phased approach, monitoring wells MW-1 and MW-3
will be drilled first and developed. Once these two wells are developed, the ground
water flow direction will be confirmed and field parameters will be used to assess
preliminary background ground water quality. This information will be used to place
the remaining one monitoring well appropriately, as information warrants. Careful
consideration of background water quality, not influenced by the present day WWTP, is
a major data objective for the project.

Bid Item No. 1 - Mobilization and demobilization

Mobilization and demobilization costs should be quoted as a lump sum.

NV5 will work with the driller to obtain the required County well drilling/destruction
permits which will be paid for by the well owner. The mobilization fee should include
costs for relocating between test hole sites and restoring each drilling site to pre-drilling
conditions.

Materials must be approved by the Project Manager before mobilization.

Bid Item No. 2 — Test hole drilling

A total of three test holes and a minimum of three monitoring wells are planned.
Drilling depths will likely range from 70 to 125 feet bgs. For bidding purposes, total test
hole drilling is estimated at a maximum of 370 feet. The Work Plan requires that soil
samples are collected a minimum of every 5 feet during test hole drilling. NV5 has
determined that an air rotary drilling using an All-Terrain Access drilling rig is the
preferred technique to achieve the project goals. The drilling contractor may suggest
alternative drilling techniques including direct push techniques through alluvial
sediment and weathered bedrock. Site visit can be completed if requested. However,
alternatives must be able to achieve the project goals and must be approved by the NV5
Project Manager prior to mobilization. The anticipated test hole diameter is a minimum
of eight inches; except if a direct push technique is being proposed. Down hole
equipment shall be decontaminated between borings. Decontamination will be high
pressure wash at a minimum between test holes.

The bid should be provided on a per foot basis. During test hole drilling, soil samples
should be collected every 5 feet using and presented to the on-site geologist for logging.
Soil samples should be set aside, stored securely and depth intervals clearly labeled.
Drill cuttings are not expected to be contaminated but should be removed from the site
for the wells drilled on the River Pines WWTP property. All cuttings will be disposed
of onsite, as directed by the property owner.



River Pines WWTP RFB
April 16, 2019
Page 3 of 5

Bid Item No. 3 - Monitoring Well Construction

Well Casing and Screen

Once a boring has been advanced to final depth, screen placement will be based upon
observed ground water levels and lithology. Monitoring wells will be constructed
using 2-inch nominal diameter Schedule 40 PVC casing preferred. Well casing and
screen shall meet the ASTM Standard D-1785 and thermoplastic casing and screen shall
meet ASTM Standard D-480. Casing will be manufactured by Monoflex™,
Certainteed™ or approved equivalent for small diameter direct push equipment. Refer
to the Attachment for typical well casing specifications. The riser pipe and screen
casings will be flush thread joints with O-rings. The bottom cap will be flush-thread
jointed or slip cap secured with stainless steel screws. PVC glue will not be used to
secure casing joints. The proposed well screen design is 0.010-inch or 0.020 inch
machine slotted screen. Anticipated screen length is 10 to 15 feet based on encountered
geology for each well.

Monitoring well centralizers, if deemed necessary, will be stainless steel and will be
attached to the casing using stainless steel wraps. The pipe casing will be placed
downhole in maximum 20 foot sections that will be screwed together to the determined
depth. The top of the casing will be outfitted with a ‘j’-plug or slip top that allows
stabilization with atmospheric conditions within the well and to prevent well
contamination. Refer to Figure 3 for Proposed Monitoring Well Detail.

Filter Pack

A sand pack envelope consisting of 10 x 20 or 2 x12 Silica Sand (or approved equivalent)
will be placed opposite the screen section from the bottom to a minimum of two feet
above the screen interval for 0.010 inch slot screen. Sand pack material will be placed
via tremie pipe through the saturated portion of the borehole. Please refer to the
attachment for filter pack requirements. Alternative filter pack may be used if
approved by the NV5 Project Manager.

Bentonite Seal

At least three feet of bentonite chips will be used for well seals between the sand pack
and cement grout. Bentonite seal will consist of sodium bentonite graded chips.
Bentonite shall be a Bariod HolePlug™ 3/8” or approved equivalent. Refer to the
Attachment for bentonite seal requirements. Bentonite seals are expected to be above
the water table and seal will be hydrated using 5 gallons of water for every 50 pound
bag of bentonite. Sand pack and bentonite material will be placed via tremie pipe



River Pines WWTP RFB
April 16, 2019
Page 4 of 5

through the saturated portions of the borehole; however, once the installation is above
the water table a free-fall method can be used; as long as accurate measurement is
confirmed.

Cement Grout

A neat cement grout will be installed in the borehole from above the bentonite seal to
ground surface. Cement grout will be mixed using 5 to 7 gallons of water for every 94
pound bag of Portland cement. Cement grout placed deeper than 30 feet bgs will be
placed using a tremie pipe. Once the cement grout is allowed to settle, more will be
added until it is brought to the surface. An Amador County Environmental Health
Representative must be present for seal placement unless directed otherwise by the
County.

Refer to the Bid Table for an estimate of materials needed. The bid should be provided
on a per foot basis for well building materials (well casing, screen, filter pack, bentonite,
grout seal) and as each for centralizers.

Bid Item No. 4 - Monitoring Well Development

Once monitoring well construction is complete, monitoring wells will be developed.
Full well development will not be performed until at least 12 hours after well seal
placement. Development will consist of surging the well with a swab, then bailing the
well to remove sediments brought into the well. The procedure will be repeated until
coarse sediment is removed. After surging and bailing activities, a variable speed
pump or airlift may be used to further develop the well, if possible, to obtain the lowest
turbidity attainable. Development will continue until other development criteria are
achieved: (1) an adequate purge volume must be removed, usually consisting at least
ten monitoring well volumes, (2) the turbidity must be reduced to the turbidity goal of
10 NTUs, (3) field parameters of pH, specific conductivity, temperature, and turbidity
must stabilize to within 10 percent of the previous measured pore volume readings.
Once these criteria are achieved, development will cease.

An anticipated maximum of 10 hours of development time is anticipated. Estimate
should be provided on a per hour basis.

Bid Item No. 5 - Above Ground Completion

Once below grade construction is complete, monitoring wells will be protected above
grade using a lockable steel security casing. Security casing should extend
approximately three feet above and three feet below grade surface. A3’ x3’ x 6"
concrete pad shall be constructed around each security casing. The concrete will be



River Pines WWTP RFB
April 16, 2019
Page 5 of 5

sloped to flow away from the well. Security casings shall be protected using four 3-inch
diameter steel bollards. Refer to Figure 3 for a depiction of the anticipated well design.
Above ground completions must be quoted on a per well basis.

Bid Item No. 6 — Test hole and Monitoring Well Abandonment

Based on the encountered geology or other factors, a test hole may not be considered
suitable for monitoring well completion. Test holes will be abandoned by pumping
bentonite grout or cement slurry grout down hole using a tremie pipe. Abandonment
cost must be quoted on a per foot basis.

Schedule

Pursuant to RWQCB requirements, monitoring wells have to be constructed and
developed in the summer of 2019. Per the Workplan schedule, up to three monitoring
wells should be installed and developed over a one month period. Please indicate
equipment to be used and availability to complete the required work effort.

Please submit your estimates NV5 no later than May 15, 2019. Pre-bid site visit has
been scheduled for May 1, 2019 at 10 am. Please contact Pat Dunn at 916-221-0012 or
Pat.Dunn@NV5.com or rppud@riverpinespud.org for additional information and
whether you plan to attend the site vistit..

Attachments
Figure 1 - Location Map
Figure 2 - Well Location Map
Figure 3 - Proposed Monitoring Well Detail
Bid Table
Well Casing Specification
Filter Pack Specification
Bentonite Specification




Bid Tab Sheet
Monitoring Well Driling
River Pines WTPP

Project No. 226217-0000055 April 16, 2019

Bid Item No. |Item Description Unit*|Estimated Quantity{Unit Price ($)Item Price ($)
Mobilization for Test Well Drilling
1|and Construction LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
2|Test hole drilling LF 420 $0.00 $0.00|
Monitoring Well Construction
3/4 to 2 Inch diameter Sch 40 PVC CJLF 339 $0.00 $0.00
3/4 to 2 Inch diameter Sch 40 PVC LF 9%
0.020 Screen $0.00 $0.00|
Filter Pack LF 120 $0.00 $0.00]|
Bentonite Seal LF 60 $0.00 $0.00||
Cement Grout LF 240 $0.00 $0.00]
Centralizers EA 36 $0.00 $0.00]|
4|Well Development HR 36 $0.00 $0.00||
5| Above Ground Completion EA 5 $0.00 $0.00||
6|Flush Grade Completion EA 1 $0.00 $0.00f|
7|Testhole or well abandonment  |LF 460 $0.00 $0.00]|
I
Total Bid $0.00H

*EA: Each, HR: Hourly Rate, LF: Lineal Feet, LS: Lump Sum.



D ‘ALNNOD YOAVIWY
d1MM S3ANId ¥3IARY ‘SNOILLYOOT
T1EM ONIYOLINOW A3S0d0dd HLIM dVIW LIS

, (leAsaqu] "y OT)
saul Jnojuo) ,,
sjposed [ |
1I0AI959Yy 9be101S D _
plel4 Aeids jusniy3
puod uonedyuep

puod
aAne)noe pajesay |
3 SllPM
m:to“_cozvmmonok_®ﬁ




Lockable Protective Surface Completion

3 Inch Concrete
Filled Protective

Steel Bollard
\ Sealable J-plug

3'X3’ Concrete Pad

Ground Surface

XX XBK XX Il T XXX XXX

Neat Cement - < 3/4 to 2- inch Schedule 40 PVC Casing

Bentonite Hole Plug

(2 feet minimum) B

Screen Length 10 -20 feet;
pased upon encountered

2 &

geology ! »
@ 3/4 to 2-inch Schedule 40 PVC
10-20 Silica Sand Pack ale Screen 0.010-inch slot
QC
® j <—DBorehole diameter 3- to 10-inches
B1&

@

Bottom - Approx 70 to 120feet bgs

5
@ 5
3

® 0 &

&
&
& &

Screw Cap

W

‘w

%
L)

g
‘

DATE:4/16/2019

I\l SCALE. NOT TO SCALE PROPOSED

% PROJECT NO: 55 MONITORING WELL DETAIL

§ | DRAWN: RIVER PINES WWTP
CHECKED: FID AMADOR COUNTY, CA
FIGURE: 3




Monoflex Product Catalog

Noaring 5y SDR 21 - W.P. 200 PSI (Water @ 73.4F)
Pipe 0.D Average Min. Nommal WP Noxhinal
ize (in. 1D. Wall Wt/ft.  PSI*
Size (in) Pipe oD Average Min Nominal
1/8 4435 ,2(;:1 .06: .045 glg Size (in.) I.D. Wall Wt./ft
1/4 540 354 .08 081 3 .
3/8 675 483 091 109 620 3/4 {gfg { ?("g 8;’30 129
12 840 608 1109 161 600 1 il Tk i <170
3/4 1.050 810 113 214 480 1-1/4 .66 482 079 263
1 1315 1.033 133 315 450 1-172 1.900 1700 090 339
- 2
1-1/4 1660 1364 140 426 370 2 e 2129 A13 521
1-1/2 1900 1.592 145 509 330 2-172 2.875 2581 137 754
m 2 2375 2.049 154 682 280 3 3.500 3.146 167 1.106
2-1/2 2875 2.445 203 1.076 300 3-1/2 4.000 3.596 -190 1.443
3 3.500 3.042 216 1.409 260 4 4.500 4.046 214 1.825
Z 3-12 4.000 3.520 226 1.697 240 5 5.563 5.001 265 2.792
4 4.500 3.998 237 2.006 220 6 6.625 5.955 316 3.964
5 5.563 5017 258 2726 190 8 8.625 7.755 410 6.679
6 6625 6031 280 3.535 180
8 8.625 7.943 322 5305 160
= 10 10750 9.976 365 7532 140
12 12750  11.890 406 9.949 130
14 14000 13.072 437 11810 130 N i
16 16000  14.940 500 15416 130 AT : biE
18 18000 16809 562 20112 130 Pipe oD Aversge Min Nominal
20 20000 18743 593 23.624 120 Size (in.) LD. Wall Wt
= 4
24 24000 22544 687  32.873 120 I T 7 5o T
1-1/4 1.660 1512 064 221
1-172 1.900 1.734 073 284
P - 2.375 2.173 091 432
I I Nominal Max. 2-172 2875 2635 110 622
Pipe oD Average Min. Nominal WP 3 3.500 3.210 135 915
= Size (in.) 1.D. Wall Wi/R  PSI* 3-122 4.000 3.672 154 1.183
4 4.500 4.134 173 1.494
1/8 405 203 1005 058 1230 5 S35 5105 R kipbd
1/4 540 288 119 100 1130 6 o ; .
S 6.625 6.085 255 3.228
3/8 675 407 126 138 920 8 2
8.625 7.921 332 5.468
172 840 528 147 202 850 10
10.750 9.874 413 8.492
3/4 1.050 724 154 273 690 12
12.750 11.710 490 11.956
1 1315 935 179 402 630 14 :
: 4 2 14.000 12.860 538 14.430
1-1/4 1.660 1.256 191 554 520 16 16.000 14,696 615 18.810
1-1/2 1.900 1.476 200 673 470 18 18.000 16,634 S 53'46h
2 2.375 1.913 218 932 400 20
: 20.000 18.370 769 29.470
2-1/2 2.875 2289 .276 1.419 420 24 24.000 22.043 923 42.520
3 3.500 2.864 .300 1.903 370 - — et estipi
3-1/2 4.000 3.326 318 2322 350
4 4.500 3786 337 2782 320
m 5 5.563 4767 375 3.867 290
6 6.625 5709 432 5313 280 WC Cohn :
m 8 8625 7365 500  8.058 250 PVC Schedule 40
10 10.750 9.492 593 11.956 230 Nosninal Max
5= 5 :3(7)(5)3 :; i?g 32; ig ;;Z) g;g Pipe o.D. Average Min. Nom@na.l WP
n 16 16000 14214 ‘843 25430 220 Sz (in) L atal b - L
18 18000 16014 937  31.830 220 V4 540 354 088 081 390
20 20000 17814 1.031  40.091 220 38 675 483 091 109 310
24 24000 21418 1218 56.882 210 12 840 608 109 161 300
o 314 1.050 810 13 214 240
WO Sche 1D 1 1315 1.033 133 315 220
PVC Schedule 120 i i by 35 180
Notind] Max. 1-12  1.900 1.592 145 509 170
Pipe o.D. Average Min. Nominal ~ W.P. 2 2.375 2.049 134 682 : ;m
Size (in.) 1D Wall Wi/f.  PSI* 212 2875 2445 203 1076 £
3 3.500 3.042 216 1.409 130
12 84 480 170 223 1010 3-1/2 4.000 3.520 226 1.697 120
3/4 1.050 690 170 205 770 4 4500 3,998 237 2.006 110
1 1.315 .891 200 440 720 6 6.625 6.031 .280 3.535 90
1- 1/4 1.660 1.204 215 614 600 6x1/8 6.625 6.355 125 1.647 45
1-172 1.900 1.423 225 744 540 8 8.625 7.943 322 5305 80
2 2375 1.845 250 1.052 470
2112 2875 2239 300 1529 470 . e " 5
3 3500 2758 350 2184 o Note: Clear PVC Schedule 80 is available
4 4,500 3572 437 3516 30 in 1/4” through 4" pipe diameters.
6 6.625 5.434 562 6.759 370

Bell and Gasket PVC Pipe is available in Schedules 40, 80, 120 and SDR’s 21, 26, 35, 41 and C-900.
Compounds used in the manufacture of PVC and CPVC Pipe meet ASTM Standard D-1784.

% 1 . a H
Schedules 40, 80 and 120 PVC Pipe meet ASTM Standard D-1785. Note: All pressure ratings

Pressure Rated (SDR Series) PVC Pipe meets ASTM Standard D-2241. are for water at
ASTM Standard D-1784 classification equivalents: 73.4° F with

PVC Normal Impact = Type [ Grade [ = PVC 1120 = Cell Classification 12454-B solvent cemented
For more complete information, request “Condensed Catalog HPB-103-A&B” joints.

800-523-0224 Monoflex is a Registered Trademark
www.campbellmfg.com of Campbell Mfg., Inc.

Quelity proundwater monitoring products siwee




Page 3
Monoflex Product Catalog

Monoflex Flush Thread Screens and Casings are used for groundwater monitoring, leak detection, recovery
systems, water wells, etc. CNC computerized lathes are used to machine the threads to 2 TPI, 4 TPI, and 8 TPI
(ASTM F-480) recommendations. Monoflex-designed automated slotting machines maintain continuous slot
spacing and accuracy. Flush thread PVC is “Enviro-wrapped” as a standard procedure. In addition to the
many popular screens and casings listed in this catalog, Monoflex offers a full range of other product
combinations, (see charts below). Chart Key: (S) Standard, (0) Optional.

SCH 40 stor |NTEGRATED SPACING
DIAMETERS| STANDARD LENGTHS ENDS
THREADS PERINCH| WIDTHS | , =0 OF SLOTS
25 | 5 | 10° | 20' | 2TPI | 4TPI| 8TPI|.006 - .500* | PLUG| POINT | 1/8” | 1/4” | 3/16”
172" s | s | s [NA s |oos-500*| © |NNA| S |O | O
3/4" s | s | s |NA s |006-500* 0 |NNA| S |O | O
17 s |8l sls S |.006-.500*| O | © 8 610
1-1/4 g I\ & 18 s |.006-.500"| O | © s folo
1-1/2" gl & g .8 o | s |oo6-.500 0| O s|lo|o
25 S S S S S (0] O |.006-.500*| O 0 S 0 (0]
2-1/2" s |s| s|s| s | o] oloo-50 0 |NA|l S |O|O
3" s |ls| s|s| s | o]| olooe-500 0| O s |o|o
4 s | sl s|lsl|ls| o] o }los-s0e 0| © s oo
5" s |s| s|s| s | o]| o|ooe-500 0 |NA| S |O|O
6" s |s|sl|s|s| o| ooos-s00fl0 [WA} O}8|O
8" g (e bl e e 015-.500*| O | N/A | NIA | S | N/A
10” g 1g:l 8t s|'S 020-.500*| O | N/A | NIA | S | N/A
12" s | sl s|s|s 020-500| O | N/A | NIA| S | NA
14" P B R T 050-.500*"| O | N/A | N(A| S | N/A
16" s l-gl.e [gls 060-.500"| O | N/A | NIA| S | N/A
[ L INTEGRATED
DIAMETERS| STANDARD LENGTHS g vﬁll:;%:s ENDS glf gf_'gfs
AVAILABLE
25 | 5 | 10° | 20 | 2TPI | 4TPI | 8TPI|.006 - .500* | PLUG| POINT | 1/8” | 1/4” | 3/16”
172" s | s | s |NA s |006-500| 0 |[NA| S| O | O
3/4” s | s | s |NA s | o0 loos-500f O | NA| S|O | O
1" gl gy e s | o |oos-.500| O | © s e 0
1-1/4" g |'s'|l's sl s o |.oos-.500"| O | © slo o
1-1/2" s | sl slsl|lsl ol oloes-s0 0] 0 s lolo
2" g 8 T gl s e o e 008s 860t g <0 s|lo| o
2-1/2" s |ls| s|s|s| o] o|oo-500*l 0 |NA|] S|O]|O
3" el sl &lsl®l elolomw 500010 &l el
4 g gl sgsls| el ol olop-smlo | 0 s 9.0
5" s |s| s|s|s| o] olois-500l0 |NA| S|O O
6" s | sl slstsel|liol}olo-50f0 | Nt OfS |0
8 g |l sl 8 -8} % 020-.500*| O | N/A | N/A| S | N/A
10" g g b8 1.8518 020-.500| O | N/A | NIA| S | NA
12" g gl g digls 030-.500"| O | N/A | N/A| S | N/A
14" g | .81l @g. ] 818 050-.500*| O | N/A | N/A| S | N/A
16" s Jrgi sl sls 060-.500| O | N/A | NIA| S | NA

Lengths are measured as “laying length”, (not including male thread length), in 2” and 4” diameters, Sch. 40 and Sch. 80
and 6” Sch. 80. All other diameters and schedules are measured end to end. Standard slot widths are .010, .012, .015,
.020, .030 and .040 inch. Standard slot spacing is 1/8”, 3/16” and 1/4”. * Slot sizes .040 to .100 are manufactured at a
minimum of 1/4” slot spacing. Slot sizes larger than .100 are manufactured at a minimum of 1/2” to 1” slot spacing.
Many custom slot widths and patterns are available upon request, (please call regarding setup charges). Standard flush
thread PVC screens and casings are male x female. National Pipe Taper thread (NPT) is also available.

Not all slot sizes and pipe diameters may be available from all plants. ‘ ; Campbell

BONOFLEX

Quelity groundwaier manitoring products sinre 1973

Monoflex is a Registered Trademark 800-523-0224
of Campbell Mfg., Inc. www.campbellmfg.com



//CEITIEX

TECHNICAL SERVICES

LAPIS LUSTRE SAND GRADING PARAMETERS
Cumulative percent passing US Sieves

Summary of Test Results
Special Coarse Medium 4x16

PRODUCT Blend Agusrium Aquariin 6 Mesh 8 Mesh #3 #2/12
Nominal Sieve Size 3/8" x #6 4x12 6x16 4x16 8x16 8 x20 12x 20
us mm

3/8" | 952 | 100 £ O

#3 6.70 77 + 24

1/4" | 6.35 65 + 33 100 £ O 100 £ O 100 £ 0

4 4.75 21 = 20 97 % 98 t 2 99 £ 1

#6 3.35 4 = 4 78 + 10 87 + 14 79 £ 7 100 £ O 100 =+ O

#8 2.36 2% 4 M 7 37 + 18 39 + 17 99 + 1 99 + 1 100 £+ O
#12 1.70 1 & 1 9 £ 5 6 £ 5 40 + 15 59 + 12 9% + 3
#16 1.18 2. & 2 = 2 4 + 3 9 £ 5 20 + 8
#20 | 0.850 1.5 1 e S | 2 +2 2 %9 1.1
#30 | 0.600 | VR e 1 £ 1
PRODUCT #2/16 #1C #1/20 #0/30 30 Mesh #60 All Purpose
Nominal Sieve Size 16 x 30 16 x 40 20 x 40 30 x 50 30 x 70 40 x 70 4 x 50
us mm

#4 475 100 = O
#8 2.36 99 £ 1
#12 1.70 100 £+ 0 100 = O

#16 1.18 94 = 95 + 3 100 = O 76 = 21
#20 | 0.850 22 + 16 56 + 9 88 = 100 = O 100 =+ 0 100 = O

#30 | 0.600 3 % 10 £ 6 18 = 11 7N £.5 95 £ 5 99 '+ 1 42 + 25
#40 | 0.425 - S [ | 12 £+ 6 73 £ 23 80 = 1

#50 | 0.300 2 %2 25. £ 11 30 .+ .11 18- %7
#70 | 0.212 05 £ 05 3+ 5 %

#100 | 0.150 1 .1 o e 1 % 1

THESE ARE GENERAL GRADINGS ONLY. FOR CURRENT INDIVIDUAL GRADING DATA A CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE IS AVAILABLE ON REQUEST FROM THE TECHNICAL SERVICES LABORATORY. FOR PRICING
OR AVAILABILITY INFORMATION CONTACT THE INDUSTRIAL SAND SALES DESK AT 925-200-6207.

Cemex's Lapis Lustre Plant is located on Lapis Road, 2 miles south of Marina, CA.
PO Box 337

Marina, CA

93933

831/883-3700 11/8/2010



ORILLIA

Description

Applications
IFunctions

Advantages

Typical
Properties

HOLEPLUG®

HOLEPLUG® naturally occurring Wyoming sodium bentonite clay is a sized and graded
chip material used to seal and plug earthen boreholes.

HOLEPLUG bentonite is available in two particle size grades:

. HOLEPLUG® 3/4" bentonite (minimum 95% graded between 3/8" to 3/4")
. HOLEPLUG® 3/8" bentonite (minimum 85% graded to within 1/8")

The use of HOLEPLUG sodium bentonite assists or promotes the following:

«  Grouting annulus in all types of wells, particularly environmental monitoring well
applications

« Sealing above gravel packs

«  Plugging decommissioned boreholes

« Stemming shotholes

«  Sealing around conductor pipe

« Sealing lost circulation zones

«  Shutting off artesian flow

«  Helps prevent entry of surface water into boreholes

«  High swelling potential

. In situ swelling to provide a superior seal with excellent casing stabilization
. Easier to apply than pellets

« Cost effective

. Simple to apply, mixing not required

+  Helps prevent vertical movement of fluids in the hole between porous zones
«  Helps form a permanent, flexible downhole seal

« Helps allow hole re-entry

« Rehydratable

. NSF/ANSI Standard 60 certified

Volume of 50-Ib (22.7 kg) sack

HOLEPLUG 3/4" bentonite 0.73 ft® or 0.027 yd® or 0.021 m*
HOLEPLUG 3/8" bentonite 0.70 f* or 0.026 yd® or 0.020 m*
Permeability 1.5 x 10" cm/sec (in fresh water)

Appearance Beige to tan chips




Recommended
Treatment

Treatment
Considerations

Plugging and Stemming Drill Holes

Due to shipping and handling, a small amount of fine bentonite particles may be present.
For optimum results, HOLEPLUG® should be poured over a mesh or screen with %" (6.4
mm) openings to "sift out" the smaller particles. The screen should be large enough
(approx.1 yd2 or 1m2) to be folded into a "V" shape to allow sifting while the product is
being poured into the hole. Also, HOLEPLUG bentonite should be poured slowly. Allow
approximately two minutes to pour a 50-Ib (22.7 kg) bag.

1. Position the screen with the lower end placed over the borehole

2. Slowly pour HOLEPLUG bentonite down the "V" so that fine particles fall through
the screen before the larger particles fall into the borehole

3. Fill hole as required (above static water level or to ground level)

4. Observe all regulatory specifications

Stopping loss of circulation and stabilizing unconsolidated formations

1. Pull drill pipe out of hole
2. Pour HOLEPLUG bentonite into hole to fill above problem zone
3. Drill ahead slowly with reduced pump pressure

Plugging flowing wells

Pour HOLEPLUG bentonite into hole until water flow subsides or hole is filled to surface.

Adequate annular space, at least two inches on either side of the outside dimension
of the casing, should be present to facilitate placement of HOLEPLUG bentonite into
the desired area without bridging. The use of a tremie line may be necessary to
ensure proper placement and is recommended for placement in deep hole
applications.

« The grouting material and method selected will depend upon the specific subsurface
environment including all prevailing geological and hydrological factors and any
existing regulatory requirements.

« The use of bentonite may not be appropriate in environments where the formation
water chemistry has a total hardness greater than 500 parts per million and/or a
chloride content of greater than 1500 parts per million.

- If questions arise regarding subsurface environments it is always best to consult your
local Baroid IDP representative to determine if the Baroid product of choice is
appropriate for the given conditions.




Application
Amounts

Amounts of HOLEPLUG® bentonite Required for Plugging Applications

e | e, T e tOLEELe Teom s oy onecag| 208 0SLS
(inches) (ft/ft) One Foot to Fill 100 ft
2 0.022 1.6 326 32
25 0.034 24 20.5 5.0
3 0.049 3.5 14.3 7.0
3.5 0.067 4.8 10.4 9.6
4 0.087 6.3 7.9 12.6
4.5 0.110 79 6.3 15.8
5 0.136 9.8 5.1 19.6
5.5 0.165 11.9 4.2 23.8
6 0.196 141 35 28.2
6.5 0.230 16.6 3.0 33.2
7 0.267 19.2 2.6 38.4
1.5 0.307 22.1 23 442
8 0.349 251 2.0 50.2
8.5 0.394 28.4 1.8 56.8
9 0.442 31.8 1.6 63.6
9.5 0.492 35.4 1.4 70.8
10 0.545 39.2 1.3 78.4
11 0.660 47.5 1 95.0
12 0.785 56.5 0.89 113.0
15 1.227 88.3 0.57 176.6
18 1.767 127.2 0.39 254.4
20 2.182 157.1 0.32 314.2
25 3.409 2454 0.20 490.8
30 4.909 353.4 0.14 706.8




Application Amounts of HOLEPLUG® bentonite Required for Plugging Applications
Amounts Hole Hole Kilograms HOLEPLUG | Meters Filled by One | Bags HOLEPLUG
(metric Diameter Volume bentonite Needed to Fill Bag HOLEPLUG bentonite Needed
equivalents) (mm) (m*m) One Meter bentonite to Fill 10 meters
51 0.002 2.3 9.87 1.0
64 0.003 3.6 6.31 1.6
76 0.005 5.2 4.38 2.3
89 0.006 7.0 3.22 3.1
102 0.008 9.2 2.47 4.1
114 0.010 11.6 1.95 5.1
127 0.013 14.4 1.58 6.3
140 0.015 17.4 1.30 7.7
152 0.018 20.7 1.10 9.1
165 0.021 243 0.93 10.7
178 0.025 28.2 0.81 12.4
191 0.029 324 0.70 14.3
203 0.032 36.8 0.62 16.2
216 0.037 416 0.55 18.2
229 0.041 46.6 0.49 20.5
241 0.046 51.9 0.44 22.9
254 0.051 57.5 0.39 25.3
279 0.061 69.6 0.33 30.7
305 0.073 82.8 0.27 36.5
381 0.114 129.4 0.18 57.0
457 0.164 186.4 0.12 82.1
508 0.203 230.1 0.10 101.4
635 0.317 359.5 0.06 158.4
762 0.456 517.7 0.04 228.1
Packaging HOLEPLUG graded sodium bentonite is packaged in 50-Ib (22.7 kg) multiwall paper bags.
Availability HOLEPLUG graded sodium bentonite can be purchased through any Baroid Industrial Drilling
Products Retailer. To locate the Baroid IDP retailer nearest you contact the Customer Service
Department in Houston or your area IDP Sales Representative.
Baroid Industrial Drilling Products
Product Service Line, Halliburton
3000 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E.
Houston, TX 77032
Customer Service (800) 735-6075 Toll Free (281) 871-4612
Technical Service (877) 379-7412 Toll Free (281) 871-4613
© Copyright 2012 Halliburton Rev. 06/2012

HOLEPLUG is a registered trademark of Halliburton

Because the conditions of use of this product are beyond the seller's control, the product is sold without warranty either express or implied and upon condition that
purchaser make its own test to determine the suitability for purchaser's application. Purchaser assumes all risk of use and handiling of this product. This product will be

replaced if defective in manufacture or

The

andr

ions made herein are believed to be accurate. No guarantee of their accuracy is made, however.

packaging or if damaged. Except for such replacement, seller is not liable for any damages caused by this product or its use.




Resolution No. 2019-03

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
River Pines Public Utility District
To Approve Bid from NVS5 for the Hydrogeological and Drilling
Services related to the Installation of Three Monitoring Wells

Whereas, the District is being required by the State to install three (3) Monitoring Wells
no later than June 30%, 2019; and

Whereas, the District received extreme restrictions regarding drill access and plan from
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB); and

Whereas, NV5 submitted an estimate in the amount of $15,000 for hydrogeological and
drilling service required in the plan with RWQCV of the three (3) Monitoring Wells; and

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public
Utility District does hereby accept the estimate from NV5 in the amount of $15,000.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed adopted by the Board of Directors of the River Pines
Public Utility District as a regular meeting on the 19" day of June 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
River Pines Public Utility District
Roscoe Raymond, Chairman
ATTEST:

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk



River Pines Public Utility District

Direct Charges (Assessments) Secured Tax Roll 2019/2020

014-073-002-000
014-073-003-000
014-043-026-000
014-061-008-000
014-042-016-000
014-043-027-000
014-086-011-000

2587
392

2165
1734
2821
2817
1302

66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500
66500

RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW
RPDW

Ye



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING AND CONFIRMING
THE FINAL ASSESSMENT SECURED TAX ROLL FOR 2019-2020 FOR
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT LOCATED IN RIVER PINES, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, a final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2019-2020 (Tax Roll) listing defaulted accounts for
properties located within the River Pines Public Utility District (the District), Amador County, California is
presented to the River Pines Public Utility District Board of Directors (the Board) pursuant to Public Utilities
Code §16472; and

WHEREAS, agenized notice of the date, time and place of presentation to the Board of the Tax Roll was
posted as June 19, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the River Pines Town Hall at a Regular Meeting of the Board and written
notice was mailed to all defaulted accounts; and

WHEREAS, at the date, time and place designated in said notice, the said Tax Roll with each property
identified by Assessor's Parcel Number (APN) and each property account's default amount was presented for
approval to the Board; and

NOW THEREORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility
District as follows:

1. The Board does hereby approve the final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2019-2020 in the total

amount $13,818.
2. A copy of said Tax Roll is attached hereto, identified as the document Final Assessment Secured

Tax Roll for 2019-2020 and incorporated herein by reference.

3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the application thereof to any
person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this Resolution
or the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances shall notbe
affected thereby. The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed this
Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact
that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of the application thereof to
any person or circumstance by held invalid.

NOW THEREORE BE IT ACTED, that the Board directs the District General Manager to submit to the
Amador County Auditor-Controller the final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2019-2020 along with the
signed Direct Charge Certification Letter pursuant to Government Code §26911.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public
Utility District at a Regular Meeting on the 19th of June 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
River Pines Public Utility District
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN: Roscoe Raymond, Board Chair
ATTEST:

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk



Lol

@
ECO

S GREEN
"DOLUTIONS

THE ENERGY SOLUTIONS COMPANY

$0 Out-of-Pocket LED, HVAC, Pump Upgrades

We've helped 1000’s of companies save energy and cut costs by converting their
lighting to LED for $0 out of pocket utilizing the utility companies’ energy efficiency
programs.

EcoGreen Solutions is an Energy Services company and Trade Professional & Authorized
Agent with PGE, SCE, SDGE specializing in helping companies leverage the utility
company programs and take advantage of all the rebates and incentives available.

Below are highlights of some of the benefits of the programs & converting to LED:

» Dramatically reduced energy bills with 60%-90% energy savings on lighting
portion of your bill

\ 4

LED lights produce little to no heat (compared to other bulbs), so you will save on
cooling costs/AC

Eliminates high cost of light bulb replacement & maintenance
Increased safety due to improved light levels & quality of light
Enhanced value of your property and curbside appeal

No money out-of-pocket /| Free Energy Survey & Demos
Several substantial tax incentives available for upgrading lights
All paperwork taken care of by EcoGreen Solutions

Helping to save the environment

Separate funds than Prop 39 (schools/districts)

VVVVVVVY

We can retrofit everything from large area lights and wall packs to individual screw-in
lamps, troffers, etc... We have worked with dozens of cities, school districts, private
schools, restaurants & hotel chains, medical facilities, resorts, apartment complexes, &
large businesses throughout the State of California. We are currently working with the
State of California to Retrofit every State Building and Park. Our Company is Fully Vetted
with the California Dept. of General Services and Dept. Of Sustainability. The US
Government is now using this program as we are retrofitting all US Post Offices.
References available upon request.



- Program benefits for
iness customers:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

On-Bill Financing
for Energy Efficiency
Upgrades

Zero-interest financing for business customers

Energy efficiency upgrades are a great way for businesses to lower their energy

without high interest costs.

Whatis On-Bill I:in:;nring?

-use-and reduce monthly bills. PG&E can help you make facility improvements

How . much can businesses and

» The Energy Efficiency Retrofit Loan

Program, also known as On-Bill Financing,

helps eligible customers pay for energy
efficiency retrofit projects with zero
interest, zero penalty loans.

* The program works in conjunction
with PG&E's energy efficiency rebate
and incentive programs by eliminating
up-front costs.

» After project completion, PG&E will
lend the money for the retrofit, and the
customer will pay the loan—interest
free—through their monthly utility bills.

agencies borrow?

* Business customers may qualify for
loans between $5,000 and $100,000
per service address, with loan periods
of up to 60 months.

» Government agencies may qualify for
loans between $5,000 and $250,000
per service address, with loan periods
of up to 120 months.

» Loan funds must be used to purchase
and install qualifying energy efficient
equipment.

What kinds of projects are eligible?

Financing is available to fund many energy
efficient technology upgrades, including
LED lighting, refrigeration, HVAC, food
service and LED streetlight projects. To
qualify, a project’s total cost savings must
be sufficient to repay the loan within the
maximum loan term limits, and the project
must qualify for a rebate or incentive
through a PG&E program.

Customers may install the equipment
themselves or hire a contractor to perform
the work. PG&E may need to inspect the site
before the old equipment is removed and
may perform another inspection upon
project completion.



How is the loan term calculated?
To qualify for financing through the On-RBill Financing Program, a project’s
estimated energy savipgsThUst be sufficient to Tepay the loan during the maximum
allowable paymertTerm. The monthly payment is caleulated based on estimated
monthly epefgy savings.

For example:

Praject cost 100N ‘\

$300 per month for 25 months.

If a businass customer closes a PG&E account before the loan term ends—for example
if a businesssloses or moves to a new location—the business must pay off its loan
balance when thefinal bill is settled.

Does your business or agency qualify?

Before beginning your retrofit project, contact PG&E to make sure your energy
efficiency upgrades qualify for On-Bill Financing. To be eligible, customers must
have a PG&E account that has been continuously active for the past 24 months
and has been in good standing for the past 12 months. Business customers are
also subject to a payment history screening.

Next Steps

- 1-800-463-4743

‘. pge.cofn-fobf

“PGRE" refers to Pacific Gas and Electric Company. a subsidiary of PG&E Corparation. ©2015 Pacific Gas and Electric Company. All rights reserved.

na: is provided to eligibie PGAE customers an a first-come, first-sarved basis untit program funds are no longer available. These offerings
ded by California utility custorners znd administered by PG&E under the auspices of the Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission. PG&E prints its
materials with soy-based inks & on recyclec paper. & January 2015 CSB-0115-3360




(1A 484 sBupes uawaoe|day qing + Jeap Jad sbupes sbupeg xe} -
Jea), Jed sBuines pajewns3 / (sjegey - 1500 1o8fold B0 L) = SIA Pouad ¥oeqhed, ...
el xe) [e1ops) %GE © uononpaQ 46LL S| UO pased ...

Juswaoe|dey qing + aseasoul AB1aua Jo 1509 Jeak 1ad %9 sjoaley ..

‘Kiea Aw [enjoe ‘OvO 1saselul %0 1e ueo| Jeak 0€'S
1500 J0af01d 10§ UOHONPaP UoREaIdEP SPNIOUI JOU OP SUOREINDIEY PaYoeRY ‘310N

69°L0€'0$ JuawiAked ueo,
1IANTVA#

L2 les) lad sbuineg juaswaeoe|day qing
9.1'092'Ly0'c8 yluop Jed sbumnes mg
ﬁ sBuineg xe| |eiepa pajew)sd,,,
EEEE R o10c!eAY @621 uoionpaq el Syl
i ejeqey ABisug pejewnisy
EREZETHE T s/e2A 01 1oy sBunes [ejo L.,
Em_mw> G J18nQ sBuineg |ejo ],

B UO paseq s| Juawied,

@37 Jo ey 183 "Bay Jad sbuineg juswaoe|day qing

Paq Xe. - 81eqay - 1500 19fo1d [BI10L)= SIA Pouay Yoeakedy

89°GLY LOVS 0% 89'GLY'LOVS sjejoL
£82'08 0 €82'08 G Jea)
£82'08 0 £82'08 ¥ 1BOA
£82'08 0 £82'08 € 1BOA
£82'08 0 £82'08 (AN
£82'08 0 £82'08 (WESIN
EjoL JSamaju| [Efides
Juno 1 [jUaj0,

vanssuaueidwod Aiing siA poted oeased [T

sBuines xe | [ejopa g SjEGaN/M SIA Poliad yoeaqhed i

supes Juaweoeidey aing AleaA § saiegey /M siA Poved soewted R A
weiboid/seieqay oN - 194904 JO INO - SIA Pouad doeqhed i

woeafed buuna 10y T

sBueg [eo11109]3 mmmb><i

(LW) sBunes z09 [enuuy

£6'260'5L 1ea) 1o sBuneg ABisuz SIA POLIS YORGAEd, s pores umot fenvoy TR
69°L0£'9% Yoy Jad sbuineg ABieu3 sjewixoiddy 89°GLY'LOVS ajeqay Jayyy 3s09 Joaloid [ejo pones spem ST
£€'269'GL$ 0vb'09€ %lL'EL | M TE'969651 €L6 Mm S626VC SE6 S[ejoL
" ™ 7 ™
poABS | peres poAes seinXi4 A/ keg-sinoy |anpg | x
sBuines |enuuy uml |eBesn XI14/SHEM qIng uswaoeidey uopeso] o S iy qing Bupsixg
BT . NILSBETT
GEB009 # 210D 0} 22UBIBJRY U| o5 TEjPISIpeweUa@APUEW :|lew 3 Jawoisnd

suoijnjos

USSJ0H\0OT]

UMM 1270
4 -

ojey ABieug
az1s buipiing

xoiddy

0265-2S (0€G) :uoyd Jewoisn)
03D 1198jU0D JO B L
KSTEIS APUETY :10ejuo) Jewojsng
JoUBUETAET :doy sejeg usal9Hoo]

11NV AS¥ANS



'GE6009 # S10ND O} BUBIBJOY U]

suoiInios

US38I5H\0OT]

159v1$ 869 %96L | M ZSES 9 M 8Z2 Xz JaoIL 031 SJUBi| AousbIBWS g WnHopnY VOEL /S S 9 MZiE Y PXT
02°06£8 098'L %96 | M iyl ol M 822 PXZ 19011 031 WRoHpNY VOEL FSs 2F O Mz VM pXg
9z €L$ 6vE %96, | ™ 9292 3 KA bXZ 10011 031 WALOHPNY VOEL 79 ' 3 mZiE YA pXT
9C'ELS 6VE %9'6L M 9°/92 € M 822 bXZ Jeol) g3 wnuojpny voEL 1,8 S € mZLL Y™ PXT
£201v$ €96'L %96L | M ZEl8) 1z M 822 pXZ 18011 031 50e10}S § WO0Y eweys] 800 Jiey £vOL 19 ¥ R MZLE P PXT
1S9p1$ 869 %9'6L | M ZSES 9 M 8ZZ pXZ 10011 31 wnLoNpNY VOEL IS S 9 Mz Y pXT
v8'8r$ ££C %96. | M r8Ll z M 8ZZ T IER] wnpoypny bOEL 78 ¢ z M ZiL VM HXT
va'8rs €62 %96L | ™ vl z M 8ZZ pXZ 18011 031 wnuojpny YOEL 1.9 9 z Mz ¥ M T
19'€68 okl %STL | M OLZvE 8 M €201 eJfixid Jeaur] y 031 WnHoNpNY VOEL 78 S 8 M 65 ZM sieaull iy
90'5Z1S 965 %L VL | ™ L08E 6 M 791 2N | €A J8oUl p 031 O} XaU X0q § SPUE|SPUEID) UIEJ\ BualY ¥OSL 76 9 3 M 65 M Sieaul| Ui
€L'81% 68 %S'2L M $5°S8 [4 M €291 |ifxi4 Jesunr] p G371 3BeIS pulyag 410 1U3 sualjsiay qog EP0L V%] 14 Z M 65 M sieau)l Uiy
1¥'I5$ 8.1 %STL | M 80LLL v M £z 91 8ifXiJ Jesur],p 031 abe|g 1] JU3 sua)isiay qog £P0L 18 ¥ 2 M 65 ZM Sieaul| i
11°6V$ X3 %STL | M LE8TL € M EZ 91 aiixi4 Jesur] .y 031 wun EUBLY Gz8l IS 1 3 M 65 ZM SiEaUl|
81768 951 %STL | M pSS8 z M £z 9l aihxiJ Jeaur],p 031 g 8jeb apisu) Jsnf* eualy Gz8l TR 4 M 65 M Sieaul| Y
01828 pEL %S CL | M Ie 8t € M €291 eifiixiJ Jeaur ,p 031 Bpig Allor 101K L £v0L 7S ¥ € M 65 ZM Sieaull iy
£L81$ 68 %STL | M pSS8 z M EZ91 aifipxi4 Jesur] .y 031 Bpig Aller seik L £v0L IS ¥ z M 65 M sieaull Iy
€818 68 %SZL | M v5S8 z M €291 Kuzepis ¥ sileH bpig Aiier JeifL £VOL T 9 - %] & M 65 M Sieaull i
PS'p6LS 9z6 %L’ VL M B'ESZ 9 M 9L Olied paiaAnoy) @dljo Jey 0S9€ / L 01 9 M 65 M sieaul| By
Zh'2es ¥S1 %LLL | M ob8 z M 2ol .« » EUBIY S8l 79 4 z M 65 M Sieaull Iy
Zvees ¥S1 %L | M Ob8 3 M 291 SpUBJSpUEIS) UJely W0y sS01DE Yy eualy S8l & Z M 65 M Sieaull iy
85°55$ S92 %l VL | M 69zt € M 29f ainpxi4 1BLL JodeA Jeeur v G371 Seualy ¥00}SaAl] SpISIN0 Sy bUIpUE|seal] 9802 B € M 65 M Sieaull i
28218 3 %L VL | ™ 69zt € M 7291 2inixi4 1{BLL J0deA Jeeun) y 031 Seualy %00}S8AT] SpISING SyY DUIpUB|Saal] 0262 i 2.8 € M 65 M s1eaul| iy
£5'81$ 88 %LVL | MO8 z M 29l SuY SUBLIOA 3 SUSI BpIg Aller JoIAL £v0L IS v z M 65 M sieaul|
01828 bEL %SCL | M v S8 z DG 8inXiJ Jeaur],p 031 Syy siejsdn_eualy (5 76 9 Z M 65 M Sieaul| i
8L2¢$ oSL %S L | M vSS8 z M £Z 9L 2iNxi4 Jesur],p 031 wuw BUBLY S8t e z M 65 ZM Jeaul| i
822¢% 961 %G ZL | M ¥SS8 z M EZ 9L aifixi4 Jesur y 031 G1-Z| SPUEJSPUBIS) pulyag eusly Gz8L S 3 M 65 M JEBUI i
0Z95% 892 %SCL | M BOLLE v M €z 9L aifii3 Jesur] .y a31 ealy Jeg eaie buiNiag eualy ¥oSt 7S 9 v M 65 ZM 188Ul i
1€°68 Sy %STL | MLl 1 M 291 em:c Jeaur y 31 Bpig Ajier J81A L £v0} IS ¥ 1 M 65 ZM Sieauny )i
85698 3 %L L. | M 8€SC 9 M 79l 2inpxiJ 1PLL JodeA Jeaur v 031 WLOHPNY VOEL IS S 9 M 65 ZM SIBBUN iy
SE'LLS [ %P9 | Mzllz 9 M 8ZZ pX2 Jayo1 a3 Uoljiined SineQ eulined ¥9SL [ 9 M 65 M PXT
89°GES 01 %p L9 | M 9801 3 M 8TT pXz Jeyoll 31 Uojjjied SINE(] BUIINEd $OS1 /'S 9 € M 65 M KT
9v'65$ €82 %y 19 | M 181 S M 8ZZ pXZ J8y0iL 031 Uoljjineg SIAEQ BUlINed [ /S 9 S M 65 M PXT
SE1/8 OvE %v19 | Ml 9 M 82T pXZ 18011 031 UOIIINE] SIAEQ Bullned ¥OSt 7S 9 9 M 65 ZMPXT
OvZHS SES %STL | M OLZhE 8 M €291 aifxi4 Jesur .y 031 891j0 ¥ A3 BjeS [INg YNWS uog ¥OS1 T 8 M 65 TMPXT
08'22% 601 %885 M 2v'69 4 M 62'vC 0L'6 Spuejspues) eualy ¥oS1L IS 9 [4 M 6S unoy a_m uig
ShozL$ 209 %S ZL | M 29952 9 M 291 iixid Jesur] .y 031 800 Jied ObET 7S 6 9 M 65 M XL
SLThS 102 %STL | M p5S8 z M €291 aiNixi4 Jeaur p 031 20 Jiey OvET /'S 6 z M 65 M pXL
S1Zh$ 102 %SZL | M p5'S8 z M 791 aifixi4 Jesur] p 031 @00 Jiey 9vEZ IS 6 z M 65 M XL
Shozis 209 %S CL | M 2995Z 9 M EZ 9L aifixi4 Jesur] .y 031 @0 Jie OVEZ IS 6 9 M 65 M X1
£hZ$ 4] %9 | M ILbL 3 A 2iX|4 Jesur] ,p 031 WOOJ eweys ] eoyjO J1e) 28 76 ¢ T MIE LM Seisul|
£bes 4] %Ly | M ILYL I M ez gL i 188U ¥ 431 WooJ eweya] 850 Jiej 281 19 ¢ I mLE ZM Siesaul iy
S8v$ X3 %9y | M vS'6C z M €291 2ifxiJ Jeaur],p 031 WooJ eweys] 30 Jiej 281 19 € z MLE LM SIeaUl
15°06% (3 %9 Ly | M OLBIL 8 M 29l aiixi4 Jesur y 031 eaje bujjaxol| 89lj0 epISInO 8oWjO Jied 059¢ 7 L 0| 8 MLE LM SIesUl| Y
92'9% 0 %L9F | MEbl 1 M 29) SeuBly JO0]SaAl] BPISING Sy DUIPUEISeald 9802 7S 8 ; MLE LM Sieaull iy
97 '9% [3 %Ly | MEbl 3 m 2ol Seualyy ¥00]S8Al] 8pISino sy buipuejsealj 9802 /S 8 I mLE LM SJeaul|
£0°02$ S6 %p'9Z | M 1609 L M 62T §-1 SPUBISpUBID BualY ¥oSt 1.9 % L M EE M sieeul | T
10°'602$ OIEE %y 08 | M 065C 0L M6 0£¥8 031 BUoe 3 10 ol Bpig A0D ¥ 1# H00ISaAr] YOEL 7S S| oz M oy SAd5 130
£€°0pES 129'L %08 | M bSSL (42 M6 0£¥8 031 BUBlY |INg YIWS UOQ ealy Paienod puz £v0L IS v | v M oy AdO 140
€€ 0VES 129t %p 08 | M bSSt (22 M6 [EEER [ES |Ing IS UOQ eely paisnod €vOL 7S v | ev | mov AdD 130
0v°292$ €121 %p'08 | M b8 [z3 3 0£¥8 031 ealy Jeay ejes |Ing YNWS uoq $OSH 1S 9| 2z Moy AdD 740
00'€2$ 0L} %2'Sh | M Zv € MLl ainixi4 punoy ,z| Aegmo 31 SopIs ¢ 51000 1V Dpig Aller J9IAL 1092 /S 0l € M LE sqinq Z sAkd9
v2122$ 950"} %529 | M SOb 12 M6 0£¥8 031 53]0d pa apIS|No Oljed BNIINOLOI] 1092 7S 0| 6 Mzl €M SAJO 740
€L°0vS$ 61 %EEY | M 981 [ M 6 0£¥8 031 Bujeas uleyy 11 U3 sualisiey qog £p01 IS ¥ 9 M 6 M AJD
vO8LLS 295 %E 8BS | M pSt 1L X BUISNOH JM 14BIlUMOg 093 ,9 031 8oy g 1U0I] SoA3 K3 800 e 059€ 7 L ov| b M T SUBD UMaI0S
6€°002% ¥S6 %529 | M S16 19 M6 0£¥8 031 ainj|nopolJ £v01 7S v | 19 X3 SAdO 410
1598 [ %529 | M O z M6 | 0£498 031 injnouo| €hOL 7S ¥ z M T SAdD 140
62¢$ ol %S<¢9 | MSh 1 M6 0£Y8 431 abeis 10 1U3 sualjsiay qog £POL 7S ¥ 3 M T ECRRER)
vo'vZ$ 111 %S29 | M Sb € M6 0ey8 431 sajod paJ 8pISING oljed 8injnouolJ 1092 F9 WL % Xz Adoued 4o
0EELS €9 %009 | M /T 3 M 8L SSE|9) - ainpi4 punoy ,z| 098Q Aegmo 31 200 e 9bET 7S 6 1 M Gh M AdD 140
0EELS €9 %009 | M /T 3 M8l SSe|9 - amnpi{ punoy ,z} 098q Aegmo 37 0O J1e 9vEZ 7S 6 1 MGy ZM AdD 140
19°92$ 1Z) %009 | M S z X SS9 - eI punoy ,z| 09eQ Aeqmo 31 200 e ObEZ .5 6 z M SY ZM AdD 140
58°02$ 66 %b'S9 | M bE z M6 sjqewwip 61V 031 Seualyy 00}SaAl] epISino sy buipue)saaiy 0262 ] z M9z dM 130
£b'62$ orlL %519 | M8y € X Busnon jm 1uBljumog 093 .9 031 SEUaly }00}SaAI] BPISINO Syy DUIpUE|Saald 0262 7L 8 € M9z sue)
sbuneg fenuuy | Ponoo  [POASS| POABS ) SSIU 1 siem qing Wweweoe|dey uopeso] AL ICHNOH h“wx w_ el qing Bupsx3

UMX 120

48 -

ajey Abieug 0265-2¢5 (0£5) :euoyd Jawojsn
8215 Buipjing xoiddy 03D 0.0 Jo 9l L

e,

RSEIS APUEH :19BjU0D Jowojsny
Joubue| Ael :dey sejes usaInoo]

11dNVv A9D¥INd




510ND) 0} 92UBIBJRY U]

suoIInNlos

USSJIOH\OD]

UMM 1270
E

ajey ABisug
azig Buip|ing| xoiddy

P

0265125 (0£G) :8uoyd Jewojsn

030 198U Jo 9l L

AS[EIS APUEH :10BjU0D Jawoisny

JoUbUET AET :doy Sejes usal9oo]

1INV ADY3IN3

M M 7 M
M M 7 I
M M 7 oy
M ™M 7 "
02295 962 %LVl | ™ eyl [2 M ¥ ¥oediiep G371 1# O0ISaAT] %0z /S 8| ¢ M G6 dM
€L6118 05 %LVl | ™ 2wl z M vz | Yoedjiem 031 1071 Bupjieg ¥ 8jeo Aiug ulepy SL0V ] R T E M 56 ST TN IIEM
12V S %v'8L | M 6bL z M 507 ALLZ-0¢) WBljuMoQ Ue) 8 g1 SiaA3 X3 S0W0 ey 059/ Z 01| ¢ M 56 SUe) DS
0v'801$ 915 %v VL | M 2p vl z ™ 62 VT 4B eely 031 10083 O ‘g 'V Se|qelS 8sI0H osee 7 L o] 2 ™6 W
71568 vha'C %8EL | M 0691 S X 33113 {iS /M4BT esly G311 $8j0d MOOS | UIEW  [Jé '4j00g S180UN0UUY eusly ¥oSt 79 9] S M g5Y [eRE]
ZLe5 1S A %29 | M 99558 [ M E6bL UBIH punoy G31 WGPy VoL 7S S| 8 | masy SAd5 sAequBIH
5v'809% 168°Z %vZ9 | M zeset 9 M C 6Vl UBiH punoy 31 BUB1Y U Sies iing JIWs uog Va51 76 0] © X SAdD Aeg UbIH
10°5v8S ¥20'p %v'29 | M Z80¢ 01 M E6hL UBIH punoy g31 J8)U8) YINoA By ueg YOEL 76 S| o M 85h skdoReg ubH |
€522hs zio'e %V19 | M GEpSl S M € 6L UBIH punoy g1 Buioe  Jo ya1 Bpig A0D 1# i YOEL 178 91 ¢ M 85 SAdD sAequBIH
Z£'950'7S 91E61 %v'Z9 | M 8vEzh [ M €6V UBIH punoy g3 Ul SIAeQ eulineg ¥95L /S 9o | ov | Mesy SAd5 sAequbin
10222 250'1 %8EL | M 9.9 z ™ 0zE | 387113 IS /M 14BT ealy 31 BUaly Yo -1 9.9 ¢ M g5 W
80'660Z1$ 2] %8EL | M 08202 09 LX) 381113 GiIS /M Wb ealy G317 wnasniy dn punoy g 107 bUPHEd 3 81e9 AU Uely Slov 7 Z Lb| 09 | Moy WV
871298 1962 %8€L | M pLOt 3 M OZL | 381113 GIS /M WP ealy 31 SEaJE Y00|SeAl] SWO0J|Sey BUIpUEIseel] epIsing e L 8. % M gSY W
2921028 0/8'6 %8E€L | M b0l g X7 381113 QIS /M Wb ealy 31 UOI[liNed SINEQ BUIINE] Jeay  1U0I] 059/ L OF| 8 ™ 8SY W
€E0IL 1S 1925 %8EL | M 820C 9 M 0zk UOBUUPIL /M JUBI] €21y 031 0Gaze) g SpIS UO S[eInjy M Bpjg MOUS Jo 15og 7000 /G 0| © M 85p WV
6€562 1S 6019 %8EL | M 0691 S ™ 0Z) 381113 gS /M 14Br esly a3 JuolJ BUALY fing YIWS Uoq 0S¢/ Z Ok| S M §5p WV
vy 08p' 1S 0502 %8E€L | M p0le g ™ 0ZL 391113 JIS /M 14Br7 ealy 031 0GaZED g BpIS UO eIy M Bpig MOUS Jo 1508 000 /G O] 8 M g5 W
EE0LL1S 1825 %8'€L | M 8202 9 MOzl | IS /M 140 ealy Q31 0gazes) % SpiS UO SEIN M Bplg MOUS Jo 1seg 000 /S 01| 9 M 85y W
€L PhPS SLLZ %8E€L | M pL0L B ™ 0zt 0Gaze5) M\ "WeJ SIS0ljO 8988 00 Bweys | o980z /S 8| ¢ ™ 85% WV
80'652% Al %8EL | M 8eE T ™ 0z) | UOJ[[IABd SINEQ BUlNE] Jeay 7§ JUOIJ os: /2 0b] b M 8SY 40014
£6'9/1'9% £v8'08 %8EL | M 0Gv8 [ ™M 0ZL | 059t/ Z OF| S | mesy aoo14
1598018 SE6' %EEL | M 2SEl Z ™ 0zt | &1 BpIq PUILSq 8jod S0l J1ed 059/ Z OL| v LXEG G004
2921028 0286 %8E€L | M p0lc g ™ 02) | JoPel3 O 'g 'V Se|qelS 8sioH 059/ L 01| 8 M 85Y aoo14
ELPPS SILZ %8E€L | M pLOL 3 XA 1# J001SBAT 980z /S 8| ¢ X3 [SEIeRE]
80°652% A %8EL | M 8eE I X PEBUBIGOS M 858q pal 800 BPISINO 8]0d SOHO JIe) 09987 .. 2 Ob| } X i
V6651 1S 82v'S %8EL | M 2Sel v M0zt 38113 gNS /M 14011 esly G311 pry/euajaje) g Aller 19jA L ‘eInnopol X3 Slov 7 Z | ¥ M g5 WV
80'652% VEZ' | %8 €L | M 8ee I ™ 0z) 2NV /M 14D ety G311 YEE# 810d POOM B01J0 BPISIND BIYJO 1B 059/ L OL| M gSp 1HOM 10d
1v'980'2$ 105'€E %6€L | M ozvic [ M 0zh | 4B sty g3 SpUBJSPUBIS) UIBI Uiy v95L /S 9 | 8L | MOioL W
0£818'/8 (A %6'€L | M 008¢C 0z X 4B ealy 031 S8[0 Ule eualy vo51 76 9| 0z | Mmoot WV
26'29¢% 250'L %68. | M 009 Z ™ OF ¥oediiem 031 WNLOJIPNY 06/ L 8| ¥ ™ 061 SIM
79°9v% 723 %8V | M 902vi T M v6Ly [EEELER UB|S U0 dn Buroe] Jooy Uo pajunoy [ 76 9 i ™ 061 W 100y Pool4
156228 vo0't %089 | M bz 80F v M V6 LYy Pool3 031 0qaZe9) ¢ 8pIS UO S|eIn|y M Bpjg MOUS J0 1sag 7000/ S O ¥ M 0G1 dM _pooiJ
18°VELS 66V'C %88 | M 2e 6Ll g M 120y Wb Adoued G371 WhLGIPNY 06z /L 8| 8 ™ 061 skdoue)
€2 111% A3 %8EL | M ¥L0L € ™ 0zZL 383 dIS /M 140 ealy Q31 g oJeD 16 eualy 059/ Z OL| € M §5p W
82°69¢'1$ €259 %ZSL | M 9ol z ™ 1192 B ealy G371 107 Bupjied 3 ejeo Aijug ulepy 1T e I a1 [ M 0801 WV
78918 99€ %z | M 808z 9 M Z8C UBIT ool G371 1083 O '8 'V Se|qe]s 8sIoH VoL 76 S| o M SL Adoues oul dm
06'9vES 2591 %088 | M 9501 oF M6 | [EIER o n BUBIY v9sL /S 9 | oF | Moz SAd5
61959 St %008 | ™ 96 3 mZl | Yoediiem a31 v« BUBYY S8t /S .| ¢ M 09 dM
26228 €EL %058 | M ZoL z M6 0£98 031 SPIS UO S[eInjy M Bpig Moys Jo 1sag VOEL /S S | ¢ XE] SAd3 ou]
196618 599 %058 | M 015 [ M6 0£9d 031 J8jUa) YInoA 14Bluy Uag VOEL 7S S| oF | mo9 sAd5 o0]
SOVELS 869 %058 | M 80V 8 M 6 [CIER] SWI0G1|SaY ' Dpig J0 JU0J] Bfes [Ing YIS Uog veSL /S 9| 8 M 09 SAJO ONI
955018 88 %08 | M 05 v M b ¥oediiem 031 BUBJY JO pU3 Joe3 efes ling Yiws uoq vesL /S 9| ¥ X dM
510228 1501 %0v8 | M 05 ¥ " vZ oediiem 031 1% §001S3AT 980z /S 8| ¥ M 051 dM
95°G9L$ 887 %08 | M 0S5 ¥ M b2 oediiem 031 BUBIY JO pUT YoB3 UiWS uogq [ 76 9| v M 0SE dM ONI
80°66% B3 %058 | M Ove v M GL 61V 031 WnHopnY VOEL 76 S| v M 001 Sue) ouj
9EVELS 926 %LVl | ™ S5 S M bT Yoediiem 031 SINoH01 4 000/ G OL| § ™ 56 SdM
51218 0/ %LVl | ™ 2pl z X3 ¥oediiem 031 S9Y 41og eqisIn0 Bpig Aller 1814 L 00¢ /S O] ¢ ™ 56 SdM
02'v5$ 85 %yvL | M2y ibl [3 M 62 VT \UB ealy 031 J00p XaU XOg [[BWS § 9- SPUBISPUBID eualy g8k /S L | ¢ M 56 W 8I0d PM 1V
99°96% 6881 %Z¥L | M Ge0k B ™ 0zZk UOBUUIL /M 1401 ealy 031 SpUBJSPUEIS) IR} JO oeg eualy 5Z8l 1.9 7L )€ M 59y G004
6£9/8'1$ SE6'8 %v98 | M 090¢ zh X ¥oediiem 031 UOJflIAed SIEQ BUliNE] 06c /L 8 | ¢r | msee dM
9¢ 08E$ 118'1 %Vl | M p898 v M 628 1# YO0IS8AT 980z /S 8| ¥ M 008 dM _pooiJ
17'991§ 261 %VTl | MZrer z M 628 SPIS Y BUMBIA dIA_Bualy 5Z81 T M 008 dM PooiJ
22 66v$ 118 %vel | M e 1S9 3 ™ 628 ZWYY /M 19Br ealy 031 0BT O 'g 'V SeIqelS 8sIoH 059%€ 7/ Z 01| ¢ ™ 00€ dM _Pool]
16178 00z %z 0L | ™ ¥5oL 2 M €2 9) eIfiXiJ Jeaur p a3 1 ] 700¢ /S Ov| ¢ M 601 ZM Sieaul| i §
V2 E5LS [ %8y | M 20l 1z M Ze g 1eaur] a31 SpIS UO S[EINJ M Bpig MOUS JO 158 €W0L /S v | 22 | m8S LM Sigaul| g
£6°55% 992 %O0by | M pSse 0z M €29} SIiXIJ 188Uy 031 ] €W0L /S v | OF | m8s M sigaul| yg
82918 08 %0y | M 299l 9 M €C 91 QU1 188U b (31 Buiieas Ulep 410 1u3 suslisisy qog 0L /S v | € ™ 85 ™ sieaul| §g
vO'E61$ 616 %E0L | M8Vit ¥ M EEE| SINXI4 JeeurT y 031 BUEISAQ Jeay UOlined SINEQ aulined [ e B R M b M Sieaul|
1Lvves oL %€ 0L | M viSt 0z M EEE SINp4 Jeeur p G317 "pry Ul Bpig Aller J81AL EVOL 7S v | 0z | mew yi sieaull hy
peAeS | penes penes saunjxi4 T i IA [ Reg-sinoq | Jnxi4 X s
sbuineg |enuuy UM obesn| sqnq/smem 0% X14/SHeM qing usweoeidey uoljeoo] 104 |1siem qing Bunsix3




426009 # 210ND 0) 3dUaBjaY Y|

suojinjos

SECIyNelo=

UMy 2o

a8 i

ajey ABisug
92|15 buy

ng xoiddy

BIOIEPS@SIEUS (w3 JaWoisny
T002-TGG-Z0Z 8uoyd Jawojsny .

OF0 :308ju0D Jo 8L
S3[eH Uaydals :J9Bjuo) Jewojsng

JOUDUETAET :doy sejes usaioo]

11dNV ASY3AN3

€1'V65'25$ 8Fb'05C %LYL | M 8E'6S5HE £EY M 68102} 88% s[ejo)

L) M 7 M

M m 7 M

m M 7 m

M M 7 I3
17168 8I1 %S 2L | M BO1ZE v A i 188Uy G371 iy AousBiews 638 “SLON SUIVHO ¥ SI18VL SAL/M H00Td N| __ EvOL 7S v | ¥ ™ 65 81 2/M SUVINI b

m 2 mZE | “dpis PaUleyd Asieq NuVE d33HS 602 12 ek | ™ee 81 L/M SUVaNI 8
ZEV$ 1z %E6h | M 2251 T M £z 9L BifXiJ Jeaur p G371 WOONLSTY SNIW JPeUonow VOEL 7.9 9L t M ZE 81 L/M 9VaNI b
01828 Vel %SZL | M e ezt € M €291 2iNNI 188Uy Q31 WOOY1S3Y SWIWOM IieH &x3 £VOL T M 65 81 2/M SUVINI ¥
€818 68 %SZL | M v5o8 z M 291 Sifipi Jeaun y Q31 SAL 530NN ONIG1ING 40 ¥3INIO 69€id soey EVOL fS v 2 M 65 81 ¢/M SHVINI b
1563 S %52l | M 1L2v ! M €291 I3 Jesur p 031 WOOYLS3Y + 3OVHOLS lleH 9x3 €01 S %L &+ ™ 65 81 2/M SUVINN b
01'92% Vel %S2L | M e ezt € M £z 9L SIfXI3 188U,y 031 V34V ONIAYTS NIHOLDI IIBH "0x3 €VOL 9 ¥ € ™ 65 81 Z/M SUVINN .
01828 VEL %S2L | M Le 8zl 3 M £z 9L BIIXi3 188U,y 031 SAVMTIVH INOYS SHO0Q ANINT lleH 0x3 £VOL R B M 65 8L ¢/M SUVANM v
01828 Vel %SZL | M e ezt € AT SifXiJ Jeeun p 031 WOOY 1S3 SNIW IIeH 03 €POL Vil e M 65 81 2/M SUVINI ¥
99068 E %Sy | M OpL S Mg | [pX1 385011 Q31 V3YV ONILLIE 3 SI91Unoy episul 80ejq 8oey €01 9, ». | 9 M 65 81 2/M SUVANI
Z1°5eS 791 %S2L | M e 8zt € M €291 i Jeeur],y 31 WOOYLSIY SINIWOM OBULIoO0N VOEL 159 . 8.1, & ™ 65 81 2/M SUVANM
Z1'5eS 291 %S 2L | M 1e 8zt € M £Z91 aIiXid 188U,y a31 WOOHLS3Y SNIW oewionon VoL 19 9 e ™ 69 81 2/M SUVINI b
12°16% £9% %LLL | ™69zt t M 291 ] _«a: JodeA Jesu v 031 AYINT INOYS Joeuiodon 059/ L 01| ¢ M 65 81 2/M SUVINM b
19vIE$ Vel %SZL | M 8OLLL [ M €291 BIXI3 188ur ,p 031 ixy AouaBiaws aie p :3LON SHIVHO ¥ ST18YL SAL /M JOOTd N| _ EvOF 7S v | ov | m6S 81 ¢/M SUVINI ¥
or'eLs 98 %Sy | M b8 € M1 EEEIER WOOY1S34 SNIIW e9eld 80ey €01 1.:9--¥ ] ¢ M 69 81 ¢/M SHVINIT ¥
€815 68 %SZL | M p55e z M €2 9L SIS 188Ul y 431 838|d 89y ¥ IIEH JOBULO0 Usemiag Ul Woossay €HOL AR T M 65 81 2/M SHVANI ¥
€818 68 %SeL | M 598 z M EZ 9L aifiX|J Jeaur],y 031 80€|d 898Y ¥ |[EH JOBULO)D Usamiag Uj woosjsey €01 T T M 65 81 2/M SUVINIT.»
61968 St %Sy | ™ 8ol 9 Mg | T INER] SIHOIMONVS VIuV uvd e9ejd eoey £V01 IS v| 9 M 65 81 2/M SUVANI ¥
ov'8ls 88 %Sy | ™ b8 B M IE [PX1 JeyoiL a3 WOOHL1S3Y S.NVWOM 898id 808y SPOL T S M 65 81 2/M SUVINI ¥
19°€68 obb %SZL | M 9L ve g M £zal aifixiJ Jeaurt,y a31 N3HOLIM ONIHIE 39VHOLS Oeulonon ¥OEL /9 S| 8 M 69 ZHL Z/M SUV3ANM &
06'25% (i3 %LV | MSLiz S M 791 SANVLSANNOYS NIVIN Busly YOEL 7S S| § M 65 Zh1 2/M SUVANM ¥
91c2s [ %LL | ™ 9ve z KT SPUEJSPUEIS) UIBL JO 8IS OES UQ SPUE|SPUBID) [[EWS VOEL 199,17 M 65 211 2/M SUVaNI .
7€912% 0£0' ) %SZL | M 29°95¢ 9 M £z 9L QUi Jeaur] y 431 SUJ0OF 19%0IL Je Sajes) soueljug Uejy oy 1 Z ikl 9 ™ 65 Z/M Sieaul
7€°6% S %Sl | M LTy T M €291 SIANI] 188Uy A3 100 1IX8 0] AijUa JU0J] JO o] AeM[e] 8oeid 808y €L/ S v | ¢t ™ 65 8L Z/M 9V3NIT ¥
7€68 S %SClL | M L2y l M €T o) i Jeaur ,p a3 INOYS NI V3V ONILINOIL 301340 XO8 898|d 808y e 79 F[.} M 69 81 2/M SVaNI v
98°G1$ [ %v19 | M pel [2 M gTg pXZ J8joIL G371 WOOY V348 OL 1XaN WOOY ONZ 898l 8oey €hOL R B M 65 ZLLZIM bXE
98'G1$ ol %v'19 | M vzl z M gL bXZ 38011 031 WOOH V38 OL 1X3N WOOY evejd soey €01 7S v | ¢ M 65 ZILZIM bXC
98°'51S 9/ %v'i9 | M pel z M 82y PXZ J8§oIL G311 SY3IINNOD ONIHIE WOORMVIHg 89eld 80ey £V0L re _¥v| 2 M 65 ZLLZIM PXE
z1822% 6801 %929 | M 5Ge8 St M EEE 2INXIJ Jesu p 031 NIHOLIM YOVIWHOOOW VOEL /S S| st | mes 81 /M SUVANI ¥
IV LvS 961 %823 | M 88l L Myl (eBejje M Ul paiojoey 1seleg)ean] 031 81 & SYVINIT ¥ I1dILINW /M XO8 89eld eoey €01 7S v ]| ¥ ™ 68 81 £/M SUVINI ¥
95¥51$ ofL %0v8 | M 90252 ] M b6 Ly ool 031 pU3 ja7 uieg deays [ T T | B X3 dM-POOIJ
89°55PS 0LL'C %L'SL | ™ 9b99L z M 2197 \4Bi ealy 31 VIV SSVHO eualy ¥OEL /S S| ¢ M 00kE 310d INOHdI BL
68769 1S 5652 %LSL | ™ 19288 7 M 119C 1401 eely G311 SONVLSANNOYS NIVIN Busiy Yoy | 9 Sl L M 001 E [eIoRE]
602va'9Ls 00z 08 %LSL | M ZGl661 3 M 1197 14611 ealy G311 SPIS 51 L0 ONDINVd 03993438d SOk / Z v | vz | Mmootk 310d 3131V
50'lZh 8% 001 '0F %LSL | M 97866 L M 1197 4B eely 31 10 spunoiBiie o U3 epiS o 101 ONDINYd 0399338d SWOF 7 Z V| 2k | Mmookt 310d 3131V
1V2lT 18 6297 %Z vl | M G298 [ X 18%081g UPaUNIL /M 1ybr1 ealy G371 10 SpunoiBiie] AjU3 B J§O S1o7 Buppeg Slob 7 2 | sz | mgop 3170d 313.1-Po0l3
Vb v6S (3 %z v. | M Gpe ] M0z 19%081g UPaUNI] /M 14BI1 ealy G371 SANVLSANNONS NIVIN eusly YOEL T 3 M GO 40074
99°2/8% 91y %Z vl | M Geol 3 M 0z)| 381113 JiS /M 197 esly a3 01# 3LVO ONILIYOIL 40 3aIS HOVI Sk Z | ¢ M Gop Poo|

™ T M 00z | aps 01# 3LVO ONIL3YOIL 40 3aIS 1931 Skop: - 1 2. Wl & M 002 2™ ONIFG00 T3

™ M 00E | anis PaIS0)j Ging | J8ajo qing | JOBWIO00N VOEL 796 S M 00E SWeS /1-91 40014
vo8ris 80L %808 | M veve v Myl 8E9vd 031 SIMoNJIG Jo pu3 uieg desys 0262 t 1 81 7% MG/ M S¥oRd M
8L110'1S 818y %68, | M 00zt g X oediiem 031 ONIGTING 0 S3AIS Z ¥ INOYS 89eld 808y Slov /2 | 8 M 061 SdM
£6VhES £v9'L %6'8L | M 0Sv 3 Moy | 30IS AVM3343 ONIGTING 40 Yv3y POewionon 0S¢/ L OL| ¢© M 061 dM
02598 £1E %68, | M 008 z MOop | Yoediiem 031 898|d 808y ¥ I[eH JOBULIODI}Y Usemieg U Wooijsey £V01 79 v % X dM
£6228'1% €v6'8 %126 | M 0SvT vl ML | ALLZ-0z) WBIlumoQ UeD 8 a3 1 S3PIS ¢ 8piS 440 3 (00498 Aq 1U3 BPIS YOBWIO00W 059/ Z OL| vk | ™06k SNVO
01'€20'1S 0LL'S %126 | M 00vE 8 D A71Z-02) 4BIuMoQ UeD L8 a3 AYINT INOY lIeH uonisodx3 0S¢/ Z 01| 8 M 061 SNVO
PLPELS 6€9 %18 | M SiL ] X YoediieMm 031 H0OQ 3N718 YIA0 INO¥S 3AIS 9] IIeH Uojisodxa 0S9€ 7/ L OL| ¢ mSie E
152918 Vil %6 L. | M LZie I M 628 [ iBri esly G371 30IS AYM3TY3 ONIGIING JO VY JoeWIonon 0S9¢ 7L oL ¢t M S6 dM-PoolJ
ZL18vS Zee'T %6'1Z | M €99 € M 628 146 ealy 031 301S AHINS NIVIN JoeWIonon 0S¢/ L OL| ¢© M 567 dM-PoolJ
152918 Vil %61L | M Lzie ! M 628 14D esly 431 H¥OO0Q dn T10Y 30IS ¥IAO IIeH Uojisodg 0088 /L. 0k]. % ™ 567 dM-PooiJ
£1°069'18 8v0'8 %0 | MG L1l (13 M E6VL KequBiH punoy 31 TIVH NOILISOdX3 £V01 7S v | s | mesy AdO dsns-Aeg UBIH
80'6528 A %8EL | M 8ee ] M0zt | 19%08Jg UPaUNIL /M UBI] Baly G371 AYINT INO¥ HOBUWIOD0W 059/ Z 0L | ¢ ™ §Sp dM-Pool3
80'652% Al %8€L | M 8eE ] M 0Zk 190B1g UPSUNI] /M 4Br] ealy 031 30IS AVM3F54 ONIGTING 40 ¥V OBUondw 0596/ Z Or| ¢+ ™ §5p dM-Pool3
80'652% =AD %8EL | M Bee T ™M 0ZL Wb ealy g3 — Aemaaij 0] Xau BupEd Jeay YOewI0Dop 059¢ .0 0% M 85 3104
80'652$ VEZ | %8 €L | M Bee T M OZL 4B ety 031 Kemas13 o) KN ONIIYVd HV3 JOBWIoD0N 0S9¢ Y M 85 1041V
G1815% 19v'C %8E€L | M 0.9 z X \UBIT ealy 031 Kemasi 0) KON ONDIIVd YV JOEWIO0oW 059/ 2 01| ¢ M g5y F10d-1V
vb'6.5'9% LEE'LE %8G9 | M G'HEOVT €9 M G'86) KequBiH punoy 31 Paisoy qinq | Jes|d qing | YOBWIODIN YOel 76 6| ozt M 062 skequbi

PaAEBS | peaes peres saInXi4 { A/ Reg-sinoy | anpag % 6
sBunes |enuuy SORSNEM o4 XI4/SHeM qing jusweoe|day uojeoo B oy sl qing buysxg
SKT
X

SANQ SpuUnoibiies 006
0SSV 118 00 0Ueos

‘00SSsYy JdieH "0) ouegjos




(1 13d sBupeg uawasoe|dey qing + Jea,, 14 sbues sbupes xe| - PaQ Xe1 - 81eqaY - 1500 199fo1d [BI0L)= S1A POUaY Yoeahedy INNN# INNN# 69'20£'952$ sjejoL
Jea ), Jad sBuies pejewns3 / (ejegey - 1509 joaforg [BJ0]) = SIA poLRd ¥0BGARd ..y INNN# INON# 29Z'LS G Jesp
alel Xe) [e1apa) %SGe © uolonpaQ A6LL SH| Uo paseg ... 292'1S 0 292'1S yo0K
Juawaoejdey qing + aseasour ABIaus Jo 1509 teak sed %9 SjoapeY .. 292'LS 0 29C'LS € 1Bap
“Asea Aw [enjoe Qv Jsesaul %0 1e ueoj Jeak /8% e uo paseq s|juawhed, 29T'LS 0 29C'LS ¢ 1BaA
1509 J08f01d Joj uogoNpap uoherpaIdep BpPNJOUI JOU OP SUOREINDIED PEYDERY ‘T 1ON 2921 0 292'1S L 1Ba
[ejlo L JSe5ejU] i)
¥8'28E'v$ JuswAed ueo, JUnowy JJO-9JlIM [€Ru3jog
22'991'999$ @3740 8y 183 “BAY Jod sBuines jueweoejdey qing vanisuayIdwoD Aiing siA pored yoea/ed [
02'0L8'LLS les\ lad sbuineg jusweoe|day qing sBunes xe| |e1opa 1 S81qaY/A SIA PoLad v_omgmmi
£€'162'990'02 Yluop Jad sbunes mg sbuies uaueoeidey qing AreaA p seeqey /M siA poved yoeafed [T
00°0% sBuineg xe] |eiepe pejewnsd,,, webold/sajeqay ON - 18%00d J0 INO - SIA PoLiad Yoeqhed i
T Yoeghed Buung 10y F/AHIA

00°0% 8|qe|leAy g6/1 Uolonpeq Xe] Sy
00°0$ ejeqey ABieuz pejewnsy
25'VEE LL8S siesj () Jeyy sBunes [ejo],,

$0'625'65E$ SIBaA G JanQ sbuinesg [ejo,,
€1L'P66'26% les) lad sbumneg ABiaug

Yuopy 1o sbuineg ABisug sjewixosddy
paAes saInxiq
sqing/spem jo#

~

ojey Abisug
8z|s bupiing

UMM 120
EC

Suojjnios

US9IN\0D]

\ sBuieg [eo15108|3 abesoAy i
(1w sbures zoo enuuv [T

sbueg Aq patamod sey [enuuy m><i
prs oo o

RN 655'V6

SIA polad yoeqhed,.,..
ajeqay 19}y 3s09 j0afoad [ejo )

uojeo0 ]

ESTSF 3 woisng
TO0Z-TS5-Z0L :euoyd Jawojsny
030 108U0D Jo 8L
S8[eH UsdalS :30Bju0) Jewojsny
JTOUDUETAET :day seles usai9oo]

IO

xoiddy

"J0SSY JleJ 07) OUE[0S

B50SSY 1B 09 ouejos

11dNV ASYINS




